UPPER
WAIER

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

August 13,2025
4:30 p.m.

Securing Water Resilience for the San Gabriel Valley



‘ u ppE R f::;oxlgﬂn;%:um 200 Po6248-443-2297 E infodusgvmwd.org upperwaler.org
\AJ ,‘"‘. F F?
—~ YY) L
A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF Wednesday, August 13, 2025

PPN LAY SARRTEL ¥ ALLET

MRBCW AL WATTE DesTRCT

DIRECTORS 4:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA [1]

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

As provided under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address the
Board on items considered on this agenda. Please complete the appropriate speaker's card and
submit it to the Board Secretary. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS [2] - None.
7. CONSENT CALENDAR [1]

(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on July 09, 2025 at 4:30
p.m.

(b) List of Demands

(c) Financial Reports - June 2025

1. Financial Statements
2. Quarterly Report on District Investments
3. Director's Public Outreach

(d) Federal Bill Positions: H.R. 2766, S. 2014, H.R. 3035 / 5. 1760, S. 1481 and H.R. 1356
which are consistent with Upper Water's 2025-26 Legislative Policy Principles
adopted by the Board in January 2025.

8. PRESENTATIONS

(a) CAMP4Water (presentation by MWD Chairman Adan Ortega and MWD Sustainability,
Resiliency and Innovation Officer Elizabeth Crosson)

9. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS [1]

(a) Pure Water Southern California Update (Staff memorandum enclosed.)




248 E. Foothill Blvd,, Suite 200
Monrovia, CA. 91014 F: 626-443-2297 E infoS@usgvmwd.org upperwaterong

10. INFORMATION ITEMS [2]

(a) Press Releases and News Arficles
11. ATTORNEY'S REPORT [2]

12. ENGINEER'S REPORT [2]

13. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT [2]

14. METROPOLITAN REPORT [2]

15. WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT [2] — None.
16. WATERMASTER REPORT [2]

17. AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT [2]

18. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS [2]

19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS [1]

20. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government
Code section 54957); Position: General Manager

21. ADJOURNMENT - To a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on
September 10, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. at 248 E. Foothill Blvd. Room #103, Monrovia, CA 91016.

LEGEND: [1] INDICATES ACTION ANTICIPATED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THIS ITEM
[2] INDICATES INFORMATION ITEM - NO BOARD ACTION NECESSARY

PRESIDENT JENNIFER SANTANA, PRESIDING

American Disabilities Act Compliance (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) ﬁ

To request special assistance to parficipate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (624) 443-2297.




7. (a)
Minutes
13471

l“ g&?g% UPPER S5AN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
“ 4 3 | oy N

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 09, 2025 | 4:30pm

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 4:30pm at the District office located at 248 E.
Foothill Blvd, Rm. 103, Monrovia, California. The presiding officer was President Jennifer Santana.,

ROLL CALL

OTHERS PRESENT

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT CALENDAR

Professional Services Agreement with
789 Inc.

DIRECTORS Chavez, Garcia, Fellow, and Santana
PRESENT:

DIRECTORS Trevifio

ABSENT:
STAFF Tom Love, General Manager; Steve O'Meill, District
PRESENT: Counsel; Steve Johnson, District Engineer; Patty Cortez,

Assistant General Manager, Evelyn Rodriguez, Chief
Financial Officer; Venesisa Navamrette, Executive
Assistant; Katherine Vazquesr, Waler Resources Analyst

Kelly Gardner, Jose Martinez, David Muse

On motion by Vice Presicdent Fellow, second by Treasurer Garcia, the
agenda was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: GARCIA, CHAVEL, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: TREVINO

Mone.

MNane.

On motion by Vice President Fellow, seconded by Treasurer Garcia,
ihe consent calendar was approved by the following vote:

AYES: TREVINO, CHAVEZ, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: GARCIA

(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
held on June 25, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

(b) List of Demands

c) Financial Statements — May 2025
I. Financial Statements

2. Director's Public Qutreach

Patty Cortez, Assistant General Manager, provided an overview of the
sarvices 789 Inc., will provide under the professional services
agreement which include: PR assistance, branding, website
assistance, outreach messaging, and educational videos.



13472

Vice President Fellow complimented the new logo and Upper Water
name.

Treasurer Garcia shared that 789 Inc., is doing an excellent job.

On motion by Vice President Fellow, seconded by Treasurer Garcia,
the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to execute a
new professional services agreement with 789 Inc., for a one-year term
ending on July 30, 2026, with a not-to-exceed contract amount of
$66,900 by the following vote:

AYES: CHAVELZ, GARCIA, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: TREVINO

California Special District Association ~ Patty Con‘ez, Ass:sfan‘r Genercg | cnog ; prowded a brief overview

Board Election for the Southern

Network, Seat B S
year terms. She reported ’rha’r ’rhe sou’rhern n

represented by the
Irigation District, rép in rh;ﬁerlcal,’San Dlego, Seat B — Don Bariz,
General Moncger of P non Hills Community Services District,
e; Seat C — Director Arlene Schafer of

ssident Son’rcmiéf $tated that she was impressed the most by Mr.
IizZ's oppllcciﬁgn due To his experlence WITh ACWA AWWA and

‘ .mohon by Vice President Fellow, seconded by Treasurer
Ga cia, the Board of Directors directed the General Manager to cast
the agency'’s vote for the Southern Network, Seat B for Mr. Don Bartz.

AYES: CHAVEZ, GARCIA, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: TREVINO

Secretary Chavez and Vice President Fellow briefly discussed the
fimeline and process for the ACWA Region 8 Board elections.

INFORMATION ITEMS The following items listed on the agenda were presented as
informational items and ordered received and filed:
e Press Releases and News Articles



13473

ATTORNEY'S REPORT District Counsel reported that recent activity has focused on providing
assisfance related to the investiment policy updates and guidance
related to the JPIA with San Gabriel Valley MWD and Three Valleys
MWD as it pertains to the membership to the San Gabriel Valley
Council of Governments.

He then reported on recent legislation regarding CEQA. He provided
a background on AB130 and SB 131, reporting that the bills were
created to remove CEQA roadblocks pertaining to housing. He
reported the changes have impacted the water world as the project
description now includes water systems for disadvantaged
communities. If these systems are having issues with water supply or
water quality and a housing project is helping to correct these issues,
it can be exempt from CEQA. He repOrfed that these two bills were
signed June 30, 2025 and will be e ive immediately.

ENGINEER'S REPORT The District Engineer repor’redmtho’r dlSC sions are ongoing with City of
Alhambra regarding an interconnectionex nsion from their system to
the San Gabriel County:'Water District. He. hen_reported that the
district's Emergency Response Plan is expe¢ d to be completed
soon. The reactivatioti for USG“ 7 MWD interconnection with the City
of Monrovia is infh f-discussion to see if there are any
additional comments or'giugstions before finalizing the feasibility study.
He reported that a draft IR s been submitted to Upper Water for
review. L@s’rly, he provided ief update on the Golden Mussel
Control P e.stated that a pe and budget has been provided
to Upper Wﬂ g1 Wmermosfer to prepare a Golden Mussel Control
Plan. The er‘sfhre AIBUPHSIE K evelop the plan includes: Three Vadlleys
MWD, San thz.p el Valley;MWD, MWD, and LA County.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT eneral Mdﬁcgger reporfed there has not been new detection of
olden Mussal’south of the last detection near Bakersfield but
as been, ew detection further north in April. He added that

ies to monitor for the mussels. He stated that LA County

Conc:em!; with mqln’renonce issues for the Golden Mussel if it enters

¢ .'“rf Mussel Controi Plan Group for discussion. He then reported on
the; budgef trailer bill to expedite CEQA for the Delta Conveyance
F’rOjec’r which will be a continuing discussion when the legislative
session resumes in August. He also reported on the Golden Mussel
trailer bill language which will add new invasive species language to
existing statutes. The bill will also allow an agency to submit a mussel
: control plan to CA Fish and Wildlife for approval with an expedited
£ review or self-certification.

He then reported on the upcoming meeting schedule stating that the
Water Resources and Facilities Management Committee and
Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee have been
rescheduled to next week. Also, due to lack of business, the second
meeting in July will be cancelled. He reported that the next Board
meeting will be August 13 with a MWD presentation from Chair
Ortega and Elizabeth Crosson on the Climate Adaptation Master Plan
for Water.

President Santana and Ms. Cortez briefly discussed the status of the
Ad-Hoc committee for sponsorships. Ms. Cortez reported that the



13474

committee requested more information on both projects and are
currently waiting for the information.

METROPOLITAN REPORT Vice-President Fellow provided a brief update on the discussion MWD

WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT Secretary Chavez reported Th@' ’rhe BU |

WATERMASTER REPORT

AB 1234 Compliance Rep:

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

had regarding fluoride. He reported that a lot of people get their
water from vending machines which don't include fluoride. He
reported that there are issues regarding the Colorado River. He stated
that 400,000 acre-feet of water was given to appease the northern
neighbors as a bargaining chip. He reported that information
regarding the Delta Conveyance Project, Sites Reservoir, and Pure
Water of Southern Cadlifornia such as how much acre-feet each
projec’r will provide and the cost to build each project should be

agency's investment poligy ar idelines and a cost-ofiving

at as of last Friday, the Baldwin Park Key
increase of .5 feet from last week. She

p ter Quality Sampling Program was adop’red
fhat ’rhe Wo’rermasfer Admlnlsfrohon Comml’r’ree will

cerns. Sh'é also reported working with Stetson Engineers on
menpts for the Pure Water Draft EIR.

Vicg-President Fellow and Ms. Gardner briefly discussed the Arcadia
Arboretum north end chemical issue.

A summary report was provided in the agenda packet.

Director Santana highlighted the Delta Conveyance Project article
and recommended reading the arficle.

The General Manager added that there was an attempt to request a
legislative audit of the Delta Conveyance Project but failed in the
JLAC committee. Upper Water is meeting with the local
representatives during the summer recess o continue advocacy on
DCP and the Golden Mussel.

Vice-President Fellow reported that while he was in Sacramento, some
legislators sit next to their seat mates from the North that are opposed
to the Delta Conveyance Project which can be uncomfortable voting
for the project. He reported that Assemblymember Blanca Rubio has



13475

signed onto the support letter along with other additional state

senators.
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS None.
ADJOURNMENT President Santana asked if there was any other business to come

before the Board. There being none, the meeting was adjourned to a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors o be held on August 13, 2025,

at 4:30 p.m.

PRESIDENT

ATTEST

SECRETARY

SEAL



13476

Attachment |
Consent ltem 7 [b)
July 09, 2025

Demands numbered 22944 through 23021 on the General Fund Account of the Upper Water at Citizens Business
Bank, totaling $424,869.22 and demands numbered 1315 through 1322 on the Water Fund Account at the same
bank totaling $334.175.23.

229454

2973

2974

22975

2978

29

22980

298

2¥02

Alira Ihang

Alonzo Evirodo

Bricnro Lopez

Caithmn Xy

Emnilky Than

Ethan Xia

Evette Hiu

Fiena Chau

Hailey Goliardo

Jiaryi Shen

Eathyryn lorate

Lucas Barreto

Kichelle Garcia

Mily Lea

Mizha Fukushirha

Fhis Mattick

Filey Wun

Skylar Wang

Sonnet Burgess

Sylor Segowvia

782, Inc

Agron Reod & Associates, LLC

ACWAJIFIA

Maorcela Sanchez

Inw. 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 15t Ploce Grodes 3-5
(Previously Paid 04/25/25)

Inw. 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - dth Ploce Grodes 3-5
(Previously Poid 08/25/25)

i, 2022-25, Art Contast Winner - 4th Ploce Geodes 5-12
(Previously Paid 08/25/25)

i 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - Sth Ploce Grodes 3-5
(Previously Paid 06/25/25)

Inw. 2024-25, Art Contes! Winner - 4th Picce Grodes E-2
(Previously Paid 06/25/25)

I, 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 2nd Ploce Grodes K2
{Previously Paid 06/25/25) ;

v, 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 3rd Ploce Grodes K-2
(Previously Paid 06/25/25)

Inw. 202425, Art Cantest Winner - 5th Ploce Grodes &5
(Previously Poid 04/15/25)

Irvw. 2024-25, Art ContestWinner - 2rd Ploce Grodes 45
{Previously Paid 06/25/25)

Invw. 2024-25. Art Contest Winner - 15t Ploce Grodes -2
{Previously Paid 04/25/25)

b 2024-25 Art Contest Winne? - 2nd FloceGrodes 7-12
{Previcosly Paid 04/25/25)

ley. 202425 Art Contest Winnar - 2nd Pioce Grodes 3-8
{Previovualy Poid 04/25/28)

Inw. 200825, Art Contest Winner - 3rd Ploce Grodes %12
{Prewiously Poid 06/25/25)

v, 2024-25 Arf Contest Winner - 15t Ploce Grodes &8
(Previously Pald 0&/25/25)

Iy 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 5th Place Grades 312
{Previously Poid 06/25/25)

I, 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 5th Ploce Grodes £-2
(Freviously Poid 04,/25/25)

i, 202425, Art Contert Winnaer - 3rd Ploce Grade: 3-3
(Previously Paid 04/25/25)

Inw. 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 4th Floce Grades &5
(Previously Paid 06/25/25)

Irw. 202425, Art Contest Winner - 13t Plocs Grodes 912
(Previouwsly Poid 04/25/25)

I, 2024-25, Art Contest Winner - 3rd Place Grodes &-8
(Previovsly Poid 04/25/25)

Inw. UW-520240, Bronding and Creative Services. July 2025
(Board approved 7/12/23)

Inw. 214151, State Lagislofive Advococy Services, June 2025
(Board approved 01/22725)

Irve. 0706170, Haglth Insurance Premium - July 2025

Inw. 2023-24RFE1 Art Contest Winner, Chack Reprint

50.00

100.00

25,00

50.00

$.00

2500

7500

S0.00

25000

7500

557500

10,000.00

32F6974

100,00



22997

22998

23001

23007

Mlezhire & Wynder, LLP

Arrazon Copital Services

Amenicaon Water Works Association

Azusa Light & Woter
BAH Photo-Video

Best Best L Krieger. LLF

Cokfomio Amencon Water
Cepartment of Woter L Power

Discovery Science Center

Ecotech Services Inc
Focthill Municipal Water District

GA Graan Garden Group. LLC

el Wheo Drink, LLC

Homs Depot Cradit Services

Imoge Property Senvices. LLC

Joay . Sote

John Robinsen Consuliing. Inc

Kelly Services. inc.

La Opinion

Luis Aguilar

Son Gobnigl Vialiey Newspaper
SGV Public Atair: Network
SGV Protective Association
Sing Too Newspapens (LAJ LTD

Stetson Enginean. inc

Upper District Payroll Fund

Legal Services. Moy 2025
Irw. 94477, Tranzoctional Fees
Irvw. 74478, Transactional Fees
Inw. 75477, RBetainer

(Board approved 04/13/22)

I, TMNIW-ENDV-HET 7, Office supplies
Irw, POE3-KTEM-MTEM, Meefing Suppiies

Inw. 30234344, Membernhip Renewol
Inw, 4425, rigation Efficancy Progrom Reimbursamant
I, 234810345, AV Equipment

Inw. 1031951, Federol Legitiative Advocacy Services through 5731/25
[Boord approved 01/22/25)

Inw. 201 34077, Cll MAP Reimburserment
Inv. GA43IPE2Y, Recycied Water Progrom Permit Fees. July 2025
Inv. 2094 Water Education Program. May 2025
Irw, 2104, Water Educotion Progrom, June 2024
(Boord approved 07 /08/20)
Inw_ 3414, Londscape Mainterance
Inw. 713, Strategic Cansulting Services, June mtec_lﬁhuu

Inw 1385 Uwe Workshop - Advanced Gotden Dasign
Inw. 1384, Live Workshop - Firetcoping

Inw. 20608185, The Low-Fliow Thowdewn Trivia Night
Buikding Mointerance thesugh 04/1 725

Inow. 1 537859

Inw, 2520333

Inw. 7523998

inv. MCS 15178, Janitorial Secvices, Moy 2025

v, 2025 LjD-MA‘I’-T 28, Graet Writing Services, May 2025
(Bomvd coproved 04/08/22)

frw, UD202301-17, Ax-nesded Enginesaring Support Services. Moy 2025

Inv. S40944947 4, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 05/25/25

irv. SE0F21 7635, Temporory Services Weeks Ending 06/01/25

Iny. 530573443, Termporary Services Weeks Endinag 08/08/25

inw, 58100272 0, Temoorary Service: Weeks Ending 04015725
{Board aperoved 02,/07719)

Ioow 1 29450525, Woterfest 2023 ond Public Hearing Ads

Irw: 309077REL UD Loge tems. Check Papring

irvw. ODO0S1 797 1, Pubbc Heoring Motices. 05/14725-05/21/25

Inw. 202509 25-USGVYMWD. Annual Mayor's Recaption 2025 Sponsarship

Irve. FY 2025-24, Assesment Dues

Inw, #1144, Public Heoring Notice Ads

Inw. 2533-22%. General Enginesrng Supcort Services. Aol 2025
Inw. 27 28-037. intearated Rescurces Flon Update. Aonl 2025

Inow. MAY 25, Peimburzamant of Poyroll ond Poyroll Tomes for Emplovess
Inw. MAY 250, Reimbursemant of Peyroll Taxes for Directorn

13477

8440
54340
4.576.00 5.203.80
130.21
4474 17457
33400
711075
319712
T.500.00
1207500
8333
509400
234538 7.44)38
4500
250000
195000
1. 950.00 3500.00
82500
383
24.17
10.98 A58
1,507 59
123625
254000
492.00
47200
B%6.00
1,087 24 3345.24
1.250.00
2788
1.188.42
1.000,00
5437021
&00.00
11.540.35
171884 13.259.22
18181118
1100659 192817 74



2301e

23015

23014

T

208

23019

23021

1315

1314

17

1318

1319

1320

132

Upper Dutrict Bevolving Fund

Inv. JUN 25, Revolving Fund Account Replershmant - JUNE 2025

U5, Bank Corporate Poyment Syatem ColCard Chorges through D&S23/25

Vo3 Inc

Ed Chavez

Chorias Travific

Jennifer Sanfona

Eatanna Garcia

Eataring Garcia

Central Bosin MWD

City of Indusiry City Hol
City of Industry City Hal
City of Industry City Hall
City of Industry City Hall
Metropolitan Water District

San Gabriel Volley MWD

Suburban Water System

Office Supplies #8734
Sarvice 47365
Diwrecton’s Outreach 214400
Telaphona/UtiiflesBuilding Maintanance 279839
MeatingTravelConferancey/Dusi/Anenmants Memberthio s1a07
Water Conservation Progrom Expenzes 0047
Info 474489
Medical/ODA Reimbursement Procesing Fee/Othen [480.98)
Mambarship/Cihar 14483
Meetings. Travel Conferences 5.221.40
Computer Systema/Office Equipment/Supplies/Maintenance L Service/l 1.0%7 80
Corsarvotion Progrom Expanses. Education and Outreoch 3,287 80
frve, INV 35621 T1VC3, T Equipment Upgrode 25902
nw. VC3-20487 1. Windows 10 Upgrode 78750
Iy, WC3-2051 &%, IT Monogemeant Servicer Moy 2025 3.252.04
(Board approved 10/11/23)
Directars Compensation. June 2025
10 Doys District Business 2.550.00
Meating/Travel Expenses/Allowar.ce L2197
Lt Defarad Comp. (500,00
Less Toxe: Withheld 11,233 &84
Directors Compensafion, June 2025
10 Doy Dirtrict Business 2.550.00
Mesting/Travel Expenses/Alowonce 51687
Lags Deferrad Comp. | S00.00)
Levss Tones Withhald (1,00 75}
Directors Compensoticn, lune 2025
& Doy District Business 2 040,00
Mesfing/Trovel Expenseai/Aliowoncs S1aB7
Loz Defered Comp. {500.001
Levsg Towes Withheld {493.04)
Direciory Compensotion, Jure 2025
& Day: Dhefrict Business 1.530.00
Meafing Tro, o ExpansesfAlowance 51687
Lass Deferred Comp. {500,004
Lors Towes Wirhigid —  I22 0%
Direciors Compensation. May 2025
% Dons :ﬁﬁcl Butinmsy 229500
Meeting/Troval Expensey/ Alowonce 51487
L Datared Comp. (SG0.00)
Leas Tamas Withheld (37290
TOTAL
Involca No. LAGV-MAT2S. Purchasa of 2.4 AF of Recycled Waler in April 2025 1

(Previously Paid 07/1/25)

Involce Mo. RO3312025-D, Purchase of 23.6 AF of Recycled Woter in March 2025

Involce Mo, RO3312025-E, CIP Change for March 2025 & 3117 per AF

Irvoice Mo, RO4302025-0. Purchase of 38.7 AF of Recycled Water in April 2025

Invalce No. RO4302025-E. CIP Chorge for April 2025 @ 5117 per AF

Involce Mo, 11875, Purchase of 214.5 AF of Treated Woter in May 2025

Invoice Mo, 577, B80.4 AF of Water Dellvered through the Alhambra/MWD

Exchange Agraement in May 2025 & $240 per AF

Inwvolce Mo. 6771, Phase 118 Normal Operating Charge, June 2025

13478

1228205

9.956.00

&837 Té

203353

1.554.91

156383

132582

1.938.97

A4 88722

1.734.27

2.912.00

5.109.20

14.254.00

6,875.90

273.190.45

19.209.60

1.88%.81

TOTAL 5 33417523



Board of Directors
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

7.(b)
List of Demands

August 13, 2025
General Fund

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's General Fund
Account at Citizens Business Bank:

23022

23023

23024

23025

23026

23027

23028

23029

23031

23032

23033

23034

23035

23036

23037

23038

23039

23040

23041

23042

23043
23044

23045

Upper District Payroll Fund

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
789, Inc.
Aaron Read & Associates, LLC

ACWA/JIPIA

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Amazon Capital Services
Azusa Light & Water

Best Best & Krieger, LLP

Boys & Girls Club of West Covina
Canyon City Printing

VQID

Civic Publications

Department of Water & Power
Ecotech Services, Inc

Foothill Municipal Water District

Garden View, Inc.

Home Depot Credft Services

Image Property Services, LIC
Independent Cities Association

Joey C. Soto

John Robinson Consulting, Inc
Kelly Associates Management Group

Kelly Services, Inc.

Inv. JUN 25, Reimbursement of Payroll and Payroll Taxes for Employees
Inv. JUN 25D, Reimbursement of Payroll Taxes for Directors

(Previously Paid 7/11/25)

Inv. May 25EC, CalCard Charges through 05/22/25

(Previously Paid 7/11/25)

Inv. UW-521270, Branding and Creative Services, August 2025

(Board approved 7/09/25)

Inv. 214198, State Legislafive Advocacy Services, July 2025

(Board approved 01/22/25)

Inv. 0706440, Health Insurance Premium - August 2025

Legal Services, June 2025
Inv, $7359, Transactional Fees
Inv. $7360, Transactional Fees
Inv, 97341, Retainer

(Board approved 04/13/22)

Inv, 1K3J-3PKM-1TW1, Office supplies

Inv. 4638, MAA Program Reimbursement

Inv. 1034905, Federal Legislative Advocacy Serﬁces'ﬁhrough &/30/25

(Board approved 01/22/25)

Inv. 10/11/25UD, 56th District College & Career Fair Spohsorshir:i'-

Inv. 8545, Upper Water Certificate Covers

Printer Emror

Inv. 1939, California’s Water Plan Ad, June 2025
Ihv: GA439950, Recycled Water Program Permit Fees, August 2025
~ ~Inv. 3437, Landscape Maintenance Service - July 2025

Inv. 724, Strategic Consulting Services, July 2025 Cost-Share

in\f. 14?594, Plant Vouchér Program
Inv. 150595, Plant Voucher Program

. Inv. INV-063025, Plant Voucher Program

: "_B_uilding Md[nfenctnce through 07/13/25

Inv. 230064
Inv. 2514616
Inv. 3532855
Inv. 4034490
Inv. 5862363
Inv. 65213463
Inv. 9305631

Inv. MCS16010, Janitorial Services, June 2025
Inv. 1482, 2025 Annual Business Partner Sponsorship

Inv. 2025-UD-GA-JUN-129, Grant Writing Services, June 2025

(Board approved 06/08/22)

Inv. UD202301-18, As-needed Engineering Support Services, June 2025
Inv. MAY 2025, Team Building Services, May 2025

Inv. 5610094217, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 06/22/25
Inv. 5610116120, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 06/29/25
Inv. 5610148774, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 07/06/25
Inv. 5610187417, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 07/13/24
Inv. 5610221456, Temporary Services Weeks Ending 07/20/25

(Board approved 02/07/1%9)

Page 10f2

334,700.06

9.558.22

168.80
943.80

R 4,576.00

8,696.28
6,910.14
1417599

(121.49)
16.65
24.42

185.55

373.32
84.92

70.58

1,246.00
1,638.00
1,204.00
1,148.00

1,484.00

$  344,258.28

2,762.85

5,750.00

10,000.00

32969.74

5,688.60

300.40
1,918.96

7.500.00

1,000.00

2,020.28

17.000.00
83.33
945.00

2,500.00

29,782.41

4633.95
1,907.59
2,500.00

1,697.50

3,300.00

9.668.75

6,720.00



23046

23047

23048

23049

23050

23051

23052

23053

23054

23055

23056

23057

23058

23059

23060

23061

23062

23064

L.A. County Auditor-Controller

Land's End Business Qutfitters

La Opinion

Luis Aguilar

Newspapers in Education

San Gabriel Valley Newspaper

San Gabriel Valley Water Company

Stetson Engineers, Inc.

State Water Resources Control Board

Upper District Revolving Fund

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

USDA Forest Service
Valley County Water District

VC3, Inc.

Western Supreme Rooter

Ed Chavez

Charles Trevifio \

Jennifer Santana

Katarina Garcia

Inv. FY2025-26, Assesment Dues

Inv. SIN13101897, UW Logo Items
Inv. SINT3106585, UW Logo ltems
Inv. 5IN13173943, UW Logo ltems

Inv. 129490625, Plant Voucher Program Ads

Inv. 0074902, UW Logo Items

Inv. 128415, Monthly Recognition Ads

Inv. 0000619970, Waterfest 2025 Ads, May 2025

Inv. 24226, Operation and Maintenance Cost 2024-25

Inv. 2533-230, General Engineering Support Services, May 2025
Inv. 2728-038, Integrated Resources Plan Update, May 2025

Inv. 083125_120, Package 2 Annual State Revolving Fund Loan Repayment

Inv. JUL 25, Revelving Fund Account Replenishment - JULY 2025
Office Supplies
Computer Sysfemstqu;pmanHMalntenunceilnsuranca{OuISIde Service
Directors's Outreach >
Telephone/Utilities/Bullding Maintenance .
Workers Compensation _ i
Water Conservation Program Expenses
WRP Operation & Maintenance/Permits/Water Purchases/Public Info
Medical/ODA Reimbursement/Processing Fee/Others

CalCard Charges through 07/22/25
Membership/Other
Meetlings, Travel, Conferences

Computer Systems/Office Equipment/Supplies/Maintenance & Service/Utilil

Conservation Program Expenses, Ed_uc_ot_ion and Qutreach
Inv. 3005423139, Wataﬁhéaskesiofqﬁgn Program Fur:lding, FY 25/26
Inv. TS.IQH-I,_MAA Program Réirﬂﬁ%r;ementl;' .
jnv: VC.‘.%—ZI'D.S&@ IT Management Service, June 2025

/ Inv. VCS—Z‘IG&O& Workstation DEponmen. Labor
Inv. INV35631 4VC3, Adobe Cloud Marketplace Licenses Renewal

v INV3562533VC3; PowerEdge Post Warranty Support Renewal

~ (Board approved 10/11/23)

Inv. l§3'633=]. Backflow Repairs

" Directors Comperisation, July 2025

10 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld
)
 Director's Compensation, July 2025

10 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, July 2025
9 Days Distict Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Director's Compensation, July 2025
10 Days District Business
Meeting/Travel Expenses/Allowance
Less Deferred Comp.

Less Taxes Withheld

Page 2 of 2

August 13, 2025

General Fund
19,982.55
1,158.36
154.53
208.63 1,521.52
1.800.00
418.28
300.00
1,446,00
23,963.85
15,739.22
5,205.15 20,944.37
101,498.85
921.33
- 659.61
-"1,400.00
4,020.61
2,622.05
881.02
40,565.43
5,660.48 56,730.53
156.69
5,449.85
667.74
1.250.34 7.524.62
8,500.00
23,263.34
3,187.55
600.00
3,994.80
2,308.78 10,091.13
950.00
2,550.00
2,707.00
(500.00)
(1.233.48) 3,523.52
2,550.00
516.87
(500.00)
1.009.96 1,556.91
2,295.00
516.87
(500.00)
(553.71) 1,758.16
2,550.00
516.87
(500.00)
[423.52) 2,143.35
TOTAL 778,824.62



August 13, 2025
Water Fund

Board of Directors
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

Submitted herewith for action by the Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District are the following demands on the District's
Water Fund Account at Citizens Business Bank:

1323 Central Basin MWD Invoice No. USGV-JUN25, Purchase of 2.3 AF of Recycled Water in May 2025 $ 1.652.73
(Previously Paid 08/07/25)
1324 Mefropolitan Water District Inveoice No, 11905, Purchase of 215.4 AF of Treated Water in June 2025 261,490.21
1325 San Gabriel Valley MWD Invoice No. 578, 80.48 AF of Water Delivered through the Alhambra/MWD 19,315.20
Exchange Agreement in June 2025 @ $240 per AF
1.889.81

1326 Suburban Water System Inveice No. 6797, Phase IIB Normal Operating Charge, July 2025

LN TOTAL § 284‘34?.95



7. (e-1)
Financial Reports

B Eu 000'L98'L) §  FYOEED'L §  (LIE'LLG] 3 SEOUBIEE PUN 4 Ul ABUELD) [F10]
B e 000" 46L) (ZoL'eg) 3 sAepng [ende] o ang yses u) sBuByD 18N
500 o - - sanuaaay wesboly epden

suCDaUUnD 55N pue weiboud Jajem
paisioas Joj paisbpng spun| Jusdsun §o 1SISLU0D BIUBIBA SEIDNES %28 86809l 000’461 Zot'as - saunmpuads] |enden
Bju Bju (000 var 11 EROCEN TLIE LIG) T4/ SUDNEIRO0) W] RSy SJasas 18

‘paEedue uey) sBuues JusWISaALl PUB SBNURARI

we sayfily pas@oas osfe Pusig sy 1ebpng uewd) seyby 9o el
(B8 Byl Buunp Jalem PRIBAIUN j0 079 6T PAIAANBP JaIB A Jaddn) Yol & (PLSLELE) 00LSr 0F FLOZEL bY EFESLL sanuanay Bunesadn
el E (89E0Z'L) 001606’ LY B ELL'EY FEL'E09'L sasuad] bunesad

1afipng

10 9,00 RiEm pAIEAIUN JO 4y 0Z0'6Z PUB 188pNg jo 94z 1 1 eak
(B2 By1 Buunp Jelem palead Jo 4y QLE'E Pasasap sEIep seddn %5 g (LE6'LF2'Z) D0E GOE +E LELLPG'OE 6632041 SASBUUN JAIBAN

‘saaiuEs Aosinpe A210d QMIN PUB

‘UBLA Algeay Addng salepn ‘B4 saounoseyy pajedbaiu of pajeja
sesuadxa pajedogue uey) sayBiy o) anp S1 2oUBLIEA SIGRIDABILN ooy e (pia'sH) 006 BES vii'5Pa LBE'09 weibiold Alddng pue AjEND JAIEAA

S29jURIBONS O] PASES|B DUAM

MISEE 01 Bugunowe spuny uoiualas ‘fuesb g doid sy jo Inoeson
B UiAL 12600 J0 8001 4V DSZ'Z 1B10) saseymund Jajem papiosy SRl E- Leg'za) DOL'GLL'E LIG'LOE'E £66'SH wesiald Bujizay JBIEmM
‘SjunolUE palaBpng yim JusISISU0D BIE Sasuade [E10 | %00 . DOE'BE 00E'sE CUIE'E wesfial JBEMuLImS
"FuUnciUe palabipng Yiv UBISISUCD BIB SBSUSdXE [B10 )] LT ZLi'akl DO LFE'L gEZ'SEO'L BEE'LSL weibog UoNBABEUDD JSIBAA

“JEad (2331 ayj Joj sasuadxa [Buuosiad pue uopnsas
palediUE UBY) JaMmO| O] SQEINQUIIE AjUIBW SI BOUBURA 8|QRI0AEY L Z0E'020°L 5 DOZ'vEE's S BEE'EZE'L s (z2l'008) % sasUsdny m.._.._-u.__mE.EtH
SIUBALIUOD) DNINIYWIH DONINIYWNIY 13sang ALYO-OL-HYIA HLNOW sasuadxl

139ang 139an8 SZ-PZOE Ad TUNLIV A4 TYNLIV Ad
40 LN3JH3d 40 LNNOWY

SZ0Z '0£ INNF O4 AMYWWNS TYIONYNIL

MW ATTIVA T31H8YD NVS d3ddn

LOTHLTEN T A T M DY
LITTWA YD MY B

d31YM
diddn

W)




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Page 1
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2024-25 BUDGET BUDGET
= _ - MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING REVENUES | 0% @ 06-30-25
Water Rate Revenues
Tier 1 Treated 454,754 4,675,568 3,960,700 (714,868) -18%
Tier 1 Untreated - 26,790,729 25,284,000 (1,5086,729) -6%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Treated (112,758) 357,404 309,000 (48,404) -16%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Untreated - 3,103,769 2,884,000 (219,769) -8%
MWD Capacity Charge Revenue - 345,065 392,000 46,935 12%
Gross MWD Standby Charge-Revenue Reconciliation 494,514 1,978,056 1,950,000 (28,056) -1%
MSGB Watermaster-Ready-to-Serve 6,300 75,600 75,600 - 0%
Sub Total 842,810 37,326,191 34,855,300 (2,470,891) 1%
Revolving Revenue
MSGB Watermaster-SG River Watermaster - 98,500 103,400 4,900 5%
Sub Total - 98,500 103,400 4,900 5%
Other Administrative Revenues
Interest/Investment Eamings 23,428 664,808 240,000 (424,808) -177%
Taxes 66,393 953,768 798,000 (155,768) -20%
Other Income (Loss) 2,873 31,955 30,900 (1,055) -3%
Sub Total 92,694 1,650,531 1,068,900 (581,631) -54%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE REVENUES 935,504 39,075,222 36,027,600 (3,047,622) -8%
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES
Recycled Water Revenues
Recycled Water Sales 42,817 521,201 553,000 31,799 6%
Upper Recycled Water Surcharge Revenue 124,331 1,631,706 1,259,000 (372,706) -30%
Metropolitan Water District LRP Funds 5,698 131,557 120,000 (11,557) -10%
Parcel/Standby Charge - 2,097,761 2,050,000 (47,761) 2%
Prop 84 Passthrough Grant - 216,644 - (216,644) 0%
Interest/Investment Eamings 1,276 51,680 21,200 (30,480) -144%
Sub Total 174,122 4,650,549 4,003,200 (647,349) -16%
Water Conservation Revenues
Conservation Program Contributions 40,194 375,170 322,500 (52,670) -16%
Sub Total 40,194 375,170 322,500 (52,670) -16%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES 214,316 5,025,719 4,325,700 (700,019) -16%
| OTHER FUND REVENUES |
Water Quality and Supply Program Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 1,172 46,531 81,200 34,669 43%
Sub Total 1,172 46,531 81,200 34,669 43%
Rate Stabilization Fund Revenues
Interest/Investment Earnings 1,421 35,142 10,600 (24,542) -232%
Sub Total 1,421 35,142 10,600 (24,542) -232%
TOTAL OTHER FUND REVENUES 2,593 81,673 91,800 10,127 11%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,152,413 44,182,614 40,445,100 (3,737,514) -9%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

[ ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES |

Personnel Expenses
Employee Salaries
Employee Benefits
Retired Employee Bensfits
Employse Travel/Conference
Sub Total

Director Expenses
Director Compensation
Director Benefits
Retired Director Benefits
Director Public Outreach
Director Travel/Conference
Sub Total

Pension/OPE ense
CalPERS-Employees, Directors, Retirees
Sub Total

Office Expenses
Office Supplies/Equipment
Equipment Operations & Maintenance
Computer Systems
Dues and Assassments
Meeting Expense
Sub Total

Facility Expenses
Building Maintenance
Liability/Property Insurance
Telephone/Utilities
Sub Total

Professional Services
Legal/Financial
Engineering
Auditor
Outside Services
Public Information/Outreach
Sub Total

Other Expenses

Election Costs
Sub Total

Allocation to Projects and Programs
Salaries/Overhead Allocated to Projects

Sub Total
TOTAL
Water Purchases
Tier 1 Treated
Tier 1 Untreated
MWD Capacity Charge
MWD Ready-to-Serve Charge
Sub Total
Revolving Expenses
San Gabriel River Watermaster
Sub Total
TOTAL

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Page 2
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2024-25 BUDGET BUDGET

MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
0% @ 06-30-25
155,346 1,527,544 1,558,000 31,456 2%
25,729 317,078 366,300 49,221 13%
10,884 107,439 113,700 6,261 6%
8,504 30,388 55,000 24,612 45%
200,463 1,982,450 2,094,000 111,550 5%
14,817 184,214 216,000 31,786 15%
12,216 169,634 171,000 1,366 1%
1,637 16,645 26,700 10,055 38%
2,145 20,063 25,000 4,937 20%
9,171 40,212 55,000 14,788 27%
39,886 430,768 493,700 62,932 13%
18,772 253,536 337,000 83,464 25%
18,772 253,536 337,000 83,464 25%

19£,090

11,387 111,705 40,000 (71,705) -179%
1,266 7.982 21,000 13,018 62%
605 47,297 60,000 12,703 21%
- 77.338 82,400 5,062 6%
1,615 23,453 35,000 11,547 33%
14,873 267,775 238,400 (29,375) -12%
10,459 71,791 61,000 (10,791) -18%
- 79,846 74,700 (5,146) -7%
831 48,146 53,000 4,854 9%
11,290 199,783 188,700 (11,083) -6%
5,949 71,592 105,000 33,408 32%
8,127 103,599 145,000 41,401 29%
- 32,080 31,400 (680) -2%
3,660 59,627 55,000 (4,527) -8%
- - 1,500 1,500 100%
17,736 266,798 337,900 71,102 21%
(500,000) (231,608) 500,000 731,608 146%
(500,000) (231,608) 500,000 731,608 146%
(103,792) (1,245,604) (1,245,500) 4 0%
(103,792) (1,245,504) (1,245,500) 4 0%
(300,772) 1,923,998 2,944,200 1,020,202 35%
318,951 4,674,967 3,860,700 (714,267) -18%
- 26,790,729 25,284,000 (1,508,729) -6%
105,300 382,040 392,000 (40) 0%
1,278,648 4,590,901 4,565,100 (25,801) -1%
1,702,899 36,448,637 34,201,800 (2,246,837) 7%
- 98,500 103,400 4,900 5%
- 98,500 103,400 4,900 5%
1,702,899 36,547,137 34,305,200 (2,241,937) -T%
1,402,127 38,471,135 37,249,400 (1,221,735) -3%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Page 3
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2024-25 BUDGET BUDGET
_ _ _ MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES | 0% @ 06-30-25
Water Purchases-Recycled Water 1,238 457,734 553,000 95,266 17%
SWRCB Loan Repayment - 791,232 791,000 (232) 0%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 6,325 75,900 75,900 - 0%
Standby Charge Development/Implementation - 17,366 18,200 834 5%
Engineering - General 6,600 13,530 40,000 26,470 66%
Prop 84 Passthrough Payments - 251,238 - (251,238) 0%
Lobbyist 7,500 90,000 95,000 5,000 5%
Legal and Financial - - 3,000 3,000 100%
Public Information - 2,360 5,000 2,640 53%
Operation and Maintenance Phase I/lIA 83 378,701 407,200 28,499 7%
Operation and Maintenance Phase 11B 24,247 183,910 190,800 6,890 4%
Sub Total 45,993 2,261,971 2,179,100 (82,871) -4%
TOTAL RECYCLED WATER EXPENSES 45,993 2,261,971 2,179,100 (82,871) -4%
| CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES |
San Gabriel Valley Water Recycling Project
Direct Reuse Program - - 100,000 100,000 100%
Legal and Financial - - 2,000 2,000 100%
Sub Total - - 102,000 102,000 100%
Other Capital Program Expenses
USG Connections - 24,172 95,000 70,828 75%
District Headquarters - 11,930 - (11,930) 0%
Sub Total - 36,102 95,000 58,898 62%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES - 36,102 197,000 160,898 82%
| STORMWATER PROGRAM EXPENSES |
Stormwater Program
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 3,275 39,300 39,300 - 0%
Sub Total 3,275 39,300 39,300 - 0%
TOTAL STORMWATER EXPENSES 3,275 39,300 39,300 - 0%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Page 4
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2024-25 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
WATER CONSERVATION 0% @ 06-30-25
PROGRAM EXPENSES
WATER USE EFFICIENCY
Residential Programs
Member Agency Administered Programs - 110,620 167,500 56,810 34%
Regional Rebate Program 9,120 119,126 50,000 (69,126) -138%
Sub Total 9,120 229,816 217,500 (12,316) 6%
Commerciallindustrial/lnstitution Programs
Member Agency Administered Programs - 67,497 105,000 37,503 36%
Regional Rebate Program - - - - 0%
Sub Total - 67,497 105,000 37,503 36%
Allocation to Conservation Programs 132,890
Salaries & Overhead 18,692 224,304 224,300 (4) 0%
Sub Total 18,692 224,304 224,300 (4) 0%
TOTAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY EXPENSES 27,812 521,617 546,800 25,183 5%
EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
Watershed Programs
Natural Vegetation Restoration Program - (15,015) 20,000 35,015 175%
Sub Total - (15,015) 20,000 35,015 175%
Educational Programs
Educational Activities 14,958 71,567 60,000 (11,567) -19%
Memberships 300 123,134 140,000 16,866 12%
Educational Materials/Grant Program (697) 16,535 55,000 38,465 70%
Educational Qutreach Programs/Events 33,321 135,907 155,000 19,093 12%
Sub Total 47,882 347,143 410,000 62,857 15%
Outreach and Information Programs
Public Workshops/Seminars 18 15,734 40,000 24,266 61%
Conservation Devices/ltems 1,785 31,926 40,000 8,074 20%
Bottled Water Program (2,006) 14,846 15,500 654 4%
Community/Industry Sponsorships 2,500 18,534 35,000 16,466 47%
Displays/Fairs/Presentations 59 5821 5,000 (821) -16%
Conferences/Meetings 732 10,088 10,000 (88) 1%
Public Information 16,053 98,512 100,000 1,488 1%
Technical Assistance 11,578 104,691 70,000 (34,691) -50%
Legal/Financial - 2,291 10,000 7,709 7%
Sub Total 30,719 302,443 325,500 23,057 %
Allocation to Conservation Programs
Salaries & Overhead 44,925 530,100 539,100 - 0%
Sub Total 44,925 539,100 539,100 - 0%
TOTAL EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH
EXPENSES 123,526 1,173,671 1,294,600 120,929 9%
TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSES 151,338 1,695,288 1,841,400 146,112 8%
|WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY PROGRAM EXPENSES |
Policy 9-00-8 Groundwater Remediation Projects
Engineering for Water Supply Projects 4,061 64,834 73,000 8,166 1%
Legislative Consultant 20,000 120,583 125,000 4,417 4%
Cutside Services 2,500 30,000 - (30,000) 0%
Sub Total 26,561 215417 198,000 (17,417) -9%
Other Expenses
Urban Water Management Plan/Related Studies - - 15,000 15,000 100%
Integrated Resources Plan 3,628 39,158 10,000 (29,158) -292%
Water Supply Reliability Plan/Emergency Preparedness - 17,801 5,000 (12,801) -256%
Legal and Financial 227 6,498 5,000 (1,498) -30%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 30,575 366,900 366,900 - 0%
Sub Total 34,430 430,357 401,900 (28,457) 7%
TOTAL WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY EXPENSES 60,991 645,774 599,900 (45,874) -8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,663,724 43,149,570 42,106,100 (1,043,470) 2%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2025

Page 5
[ CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES |
Amount ($)

h Balan
General Fund-Checking s 278,885.93
Water Fund-Checking 378,875.08
Revolving Fund 89,174,589
Revolving Payroll Fund 150,891.30
Total Cash Account Balances $ 897 .826.90

Investment Account Balances Market Value Cost/Book Value
Local Agency Investment Fund 5 5.458,037.98 s 5,458,037.98
Othear Investments 6,156.977.02 56,204,978.12
Total Investment Account Balances $ 11.615.015.00 § 6166301610
Total Cash and Investment Balances § 12,512,841.90
| DISTRICT FUND BALANCES |

Capital Program Fund:
Water Recycling Program g 759,957.00
Conservation and Education Program 137.094.00
Water Quality and Supply Program 132,890.00
Sub Total 1,029,941.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 704.820.00
General Fund (Operations and Administration) 10,778,080.90
Total Fund Balances § 12,512,841.90

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: It is the opinion of management that all fund balances are in compliance with all applicable
statutes and the current investment policy of the District. It is also the opinion of management that projected cash flow
liguidity is adequate to meet the next six months of expected obligations of the District.

DISTRIC RESERVE FUND BALANCES
Conservation and
Wal;r Recycling Education Program
rogram 1%
6%
Water Quality and
Supply Program
1%
Rate Stabilization
6%
General (Operations
and Administration)
B6%

B Water Recycling Program ® Conservation and Education Program
® Water Quality and Supply Program ® Rate Stabilization
® General (Operations and Administration)




7. (c-2)

Financial Reports
248 E. Foolhl Blvd., Suite 200 r _dd- E
Monravio, CA, #1014 ‘ 426-443-2297 ‘ ¢ infedusgvmwd.org
Board of Dineciors | A"heny A Fellow, Charles M. Trevifio Ed Chaver Katarina Garela denniler Santana
(BPER LA (AMESE VALLEY Fh.0. Divislon Divhian 2 Divishon 3 Difwlsion 4 Ivislan 5
MESRCIP AL WATER CEITBCT

DATE: June 30, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: District Treasurer Katarina Garcia

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report Regarding District Investments

The Board of Directors of the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District (Upper District) has adopted a policy
regarding the investment of Upper District funds. The policy established specific guidelines for District investment activity,
delegated investment responsibility and authority to the General Manager and set forth requirements for the Treasurer of the
Board to oversee all Upper District investment transactions and make regular reports to the Board regarding Upper District
investments. This letter is the Treasurer’s Report of Upper District investment activity for the quarter ended June 30, 2025,

As of June 30, 2025, Upper District had $5,458,037.98 invested in the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Fund
{LAIF), which earned 4.40% during the quarter.

Upper District investmenis managed by Chandler Asset Management has a total market value of $5.655,386.78 as of
June 30, 2025. Details are as follows;

Security Type Cost/Book Value Market Value

Agency b 1,531,643.11 b 1.562,118.21
Money Market Fund 1,275412.15 1,275412.15
LS. Corporate 153,131.80 156,020.19
LS. Treasury 2.452,389.08 2.500,782.99
Supranational 154,743.70 157.450.50
Cash 3.602.74 3,602.74
Totals s 5,570,922.58 S 5.655,380.78

Upper District investments through Great Pacific Securities has a total market value of $501,590.24 as of quarter end.
Details are as follows:

Security Type Cost/Book Value Market Value

Cash Balance 467584 4.675.84
U.S. Treasury 499.379.70 496,914.40
Totals S 504,055.54 5 501,590.24

To the best of my knowledge, as Treasurer of the Upper District, this report is an accurate representation of Upper District
investments and these investments comply with Upper District’s investment policy and applicable statutes. Detailed
information regarding all Upper District investments is attached with this memorandum for your review,

/fAttachments

UPPER SAM GABRIEL VALLEY MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




TIB/25, 8:35 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crPA

Local Agency Investment Fund July 08, 2025
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 IF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER
248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD, SUITE 200
MONROVIA, CA 91016
Tran Type Definitions
Account Number: 90-19-021
June 2025 Statement
Tran Web
Effective Transaction Ty Confirm Confirm
Date Date g MNumber Number Authorized Caller Amount
6242025 6232025 RW 1774947 N/A EVELYN RODRIGUEZ = 1.000,000.00
Account Summary,
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 6,458.037.98
Total Withdrawal: -1,000,000.00  Ending Balance: 5.458.037.98

hitps:ifaifms. treasurer.ca.goviRegularStatement. aspx



4 LR A Wy,
S 7
% PMIA/LAIF Performance Report W
B s as of 07/16/25 S
Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Quarter Ended 6/30/25 Effective Yields'!
LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  4.40 June  4.269
LAIF Earnings Ratio™”;  0.00012059828906715 May  4.272
LAIF Administrative Cost''’";  TBD April 4.281
LAIF Fair Value Factor'™;  1.001198310 March  4.313
PMIA Daily'":  4.26 February  4.333
PMIA Quarter to Date':  4.27 January  4.366

PMIA Average Life': 248

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1!
6/30/25
$178.1 billion

Corporate
Commercial Bends
Paper 0.53%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
9.12%

Treasuries
55.09%

Chart does not include §1,063,000.00 n morigages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due 10 rounding.

Daily rates are now available here, View PMIA Dally Rates

Nates; The apportionment rafe includes interest aarmed on the CalPERS Supplemental Pensfan Poyment pursuant to Government Code 20825
fcii1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 [a).

*The percentage of administrotive cost equals the total odministrotive cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The low' provides that
odministrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund, Howewer, if the 13-week Dally Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscol year is below 1%, then odministrative costs sholl not exceed 8% of quorterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscol year.

Source!
Wgtate of California, Office of the Treasurer
Hgrate of California, Office of the Contraller



State of California

Pooled Money Investment Account

Market Valuation
Carrying Cost Plus
Description Accrued Interest Purch. Amortized Cost Fair Value Accrued Interest

United States Treasury:

Bills 5 53,070,105,400.83 | § 53,553,235,136.11 | § 53,553,095,196.50 NA

Notes 3 45,065,440,536.21 | §  45,017,038,229.84 | § 45,220,920,060.50 | §  456,554,961.50
Federal Agency:

SBA $ 24185277498 | § 241, 882,09069 | § 244, 164,765.36 | § 966,339.45

MBS-REMICs 5 1,062,524.00 | 1,062,524.00 | § 1,053,290.67 | § 4,635.17

Debentures $ 6,975,704 58576 | 5 6,975,704,585.76 | § 6,979,649,750.00 | § 56,993,149.00

Debentures FR 3 - |8 - $ § -

Debentures CL 5 3,350,000,000.00 | 3,350,000,000.00 | § 3,360,195,500.00 | § 27,168,533.00

Discount Notes 3 30,815,944,152.72 | 31,081,797,080.46 | § 31,069,446,050.00 NA
Supranational Debentures 3 3,985,672,458.38 | 3,983,248,483.36 | § 3,993,975,100.00 38,528,655.00
Supranational Debentures FR. | § - ] - 3 - 5 -
CDs and YCDs FR 5 - 1% L - 5 -
Bank Motes 3 - 3 - 5 -
CDs and YCDs 5 16,250,000,000.00 | §  16,250,000,000.00 | 16,248,094,811.24 | §  174,922,944.49
Commercial Paper 3 11.878,071,791.64 | § 11,988,394,027.79 | 5 11,988,292,097.20 NA
Corporate:

Bonds FR $ - |8 - 1% - $ -

Bonds 5 952,811,187.28 | 3 952,792,103.94 | § 950,691,880.00 | 3 0,631,480.55
Repurchase Agreements $ - |S - |8 - 18 >
Reverse Repurchase $ - |8 - |5 - $ -
Time Deposits 3 5,281,000,000.00 | § 5,281,000.000.00 | § 5,281,000,000.00 MNA
PMIA & GF Loans 3 26274274000 | § 262,742,74000 | § 262,742,740.00 MNA
TOTAL 5 178,130,508,15180 | § 178,938,897,011.95 |§ 179,153,321,24147 | § 764,770,698.16
Fair Value Including Accrued Interest $ 179,918,091,939.63

Repurchase Agreements, Time Deposits, PMIA & General Fund loans, and
Reverse Repurchase agreements are carried at portfolio book value (carrying cost).

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (1.001198310)
As an example: if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000.00, then the agency would report its
participation in the LAIF valued at $20,023,966.20 or $20,000,000.00 x1.001198310




"an|eA ¥00Qq jusuno e pajuasaiday aue sabebuoy “s1ep abueys uodnos je pajussasdal aue sanunoas aey Buneo)4 vas,
"SUBO| pun4 |BIBUSS) PUE Y|Nd 8pnjaul Jou op siejo] “Buipunos o} anp Yo aq Aew sabejuadiad ‘Uol|IW 1SaleaU 8y} 0} papunol aJe sainbiy |

%00°001 YtE LB %0L96 %668 %l 08 YLl LL %OLEL %9904 %Ot 9 YSEES RELLY %Gl 8T %hEE'VE % BAfENWINDg

%0LT %rL'L %EL9 %bL6 %0L'E VitV %r0'Z %0Z'9 %501 WLLVEZL %661 SLba'tl Y%SEFL jualiag
%007 004 GZ00BLS | Si6'V §(0s0°T $|BELLLS |EPS'LLS|0BS'S 5 |598'% S[SL9°C $|SOMEL S |SLE8L $|SO6LZ S |SHE'ET S |SZEPT S| BO06'9Z S |TWLOL
Y000 = ] sy'e
%000 & $ Od3d
YeESD B56 $ |5 £ | 051 $|86L 5| E6L g | 0EL 3 | 5l 8|52 g L g | S0 7 05 8 anNg 4602
YE6'T 18Z's § SL8 S| 584 % | oor S|GEE'L $ 0S4 CRE: TR SOL
Y2 LD 0OL'ZL $ 059 S | ooZ 2 | 05t S|00FL $|059'L S|ODEE S|000E S |05k S dd
E0°6 0DSZ'9L % 0oL S| 00L g | DDg S | 00B % | 006 S|006F S|00EE S|0S5Z S|059Z S|0552 § N8 + 502
YeblLl'SE opE'aF § | 0SO'E S|D0L'L S|OF¥E'Z $|050C S|(052' $|0592 S$|05L) S|05LZ S|eBLL $|05H0 S| 0S8Y S |GLES S| IZWEY S AINIODV
YE0'55 00L'66 $ | 0581 % | DDE $|009'8 $|002'GL S| 005 S|0GLE S| 006 $]055'9 $|0SZ’L S|000'OL $|OSE'ZL S| 00L'EL §| 05251 S AHNSYIHL
(=301 jo WouEak § | sieakp | sieekg | sieakz | Jeak | | sAep 0LZ | SAEP 0LZ | SAEP 081 | SKEp 05} | SAep 0ZL | SAEp 06 | SAep 09 | sAepof w3l
%) WBIBM | g0 o o o) o | o o o o a | o o | o o .

i sieaky | siwofg | suwakz | seoh | shep yzz|shep 11z | skep 1g) | sAep LgL | sAep 1Z) | shep 16 | sAep ig | sfepig | Aepy

SZ0Z-0£-90 40 SE Ol|opOd

unosoy Juswgseasu| fauopy pejood

3dAl ANV 31va A9 ONIRNLVIN SINTTVA dvd

/S1e|jo( JO SUOI||IAl Ul Seunjep

&*.___.-_.___.5 ...K



"JUBLLILIS 3Y] JO PUB By} B S3UNso|dsiq Jueliodiu] 33s 3sea|d "UBIpoIsNI payljenb noA wolj 3A19231 noA 2uo ayj 03 Juawa)els siy) atedwod 03 noA adin s/ ‘[RLUSPYUOI SI UIBISY PUIBIUOD UOLBWIO|

LI02'19SSeID|PURYI @ B2IAISSIUSI|2 JDBIUOD 10
jueg sn ‘L7 ¥-LT€ (008) ||e2 ases|d ‘Junodae inoA Jnoge suonsanb Jo4

:ugjpoisny wea) Jsjpuey)

woojassesajpueyd | INJINIDYNYIN LISSY HITANYHD

GZOT ‘0E duNnr o sy | $TZOT# UN0DY | 1013sIq J21epn [edidiuniAl A3j(eA [a1ges ues Jaddn

IN3N3LVLIS INNOJJV ATHLNOWN

LINFWIDVYNYI L3SSY
¥ITANVHD QU




z | ILN3aldNOD

[¥L7 LTS 008 | WO 12SSRIB|PUBYI MMM | LWUOD ISSSEIB[PUBYD@OLU| | Juswadeus|y 1assy Ja|puey)

Nd £ 4770 SZ0Z/TO/L0 3wl uoundax]

spewyouag Alepuodas xapu| Ainseal) Sn Jeaj £-0 viog 301 Hiewyouag

‘pazijenuue aJe JeaA T A0 SPOUad.,

Y2114 pue s,Apoon ‘47gs Jo 1saydiy Sy jo uonenajed adelane pajydiam e si Ajjenb upaso alesane ay L,

%v9°T %EL'T %LLT %LL'E

%0T°S %I¥'S %95 %IT'T

uiniay ylewyduasg

%EL'T %S8'T %88'T %98°E
{#1/10/90)

uondasuj sduls

%9T°S %9E'S %LS'C %IT'T

AMINA [21qes ues seddn

+xUINAY JO 31EY |ejol

MIIATY IUBWIONS

%oVl wsuw ] %cozvw i

(d3s) Aytjenp upald

%66'0 uopelodio) 23uBUl4 |PUOLBUIBIU|
%ST'T ucnesodio) PYosauiy
%9T'T U] Jelw e
%6L'T jueg juswdojanag uedLIBWY-131U|
%ET9 sjueg ueo] 3WOH |e13pa4
%6C'1C WwiNSAS UpaL) waey
%L T punj 8110 1A09 UeILIBLWY IS4
%YL vl $3]B1S PAUN JYL JO JUSWIUIBADD
sianss| do|

%900 Ysed
%9LZ - ajetodio)
werz ] sesdns
wrze (N P4 VW Asuol
s R >
wrw [ /-0

uoned0||y 103935

9, &, e, 2, .
& [ I's - o
- i
%L'ET
%591
%S¢
%6°LT
%0°LE
%0S
uonnquasig Aldniey
85°7T6'0LS'S 9¥'S98°0SS'S anjep 3so)
TLY62'285°S TETIPZ9S'S anjep joog
68'¥10'885'S §£°999'895'S ded
000 000 am/iuol
St'6vS'Ze 91°L62'9T paule3 swodu|
8L'98BE'S59'S 8€'079'629'S anjep 19yle [eloL
65'7E9'SH 68 7S5oF 158.8jU) panJaay
6T°ZSL'B09'S 6¥°S90°E8S'S anjep 1a4ie

Sz0Z/0t/90 szoz/1e/so

jo se sanjep, pu3 30 se san|ep pu3

Alelwuiwing UN022Y

€0'T 3y a8esany
80°'T Ajunjepy |eutq adesany
vV +Menp upasu) s8essny
%L6'E LA 323ey a8eiany
%SV LA 2seydind a8esany
%eT'v uodno) a8esany
01T uopeing payipoi a8esany

sausiIaldeIey) ojjojliod

SZOZ ‘OE UNf JO Sy | $TZOT# WN0Y | 10L1sIq 4218/ [edipiuniA] ASjleA [S1qeD ues Jaddn

irianvEs WD

AYVYINIANS OIT04140d



€ | IVILN3aIINOD L[y LTE°008 | WoD'1355EI3|pUBYI MMM | WOD"}asseIB|puByI@oyul | JuswaBeueyy 1355y J3|puey) Wd E¥:LP:¥0 SZ0T/TO/LO W] UoRNI=X]

jueldwo) 81 00T (AW) Janss| 9 xe

juejjdwo) 8T 0'0g (AIN) % XeIN

; SNOILYD1780 TYNOILYNYHdNS

weydwo) -~ 00 00 (nwin 214 < 31 Y4 Aq T4) Suney win

weljdwo) 00 T (s1eap) Ajnieiy e

weljdwo) 00 0'0€ (AIN) % xeN

(QON) L1ISOd3a 40 S3LYII41LHID 379VILODIAN

jueydwo) 00 00 (z Aq vyy) Buney uin
jueldwo) . ’

paaiig JualD BN LTT 00t (AIN) J2nss| 9 xely
jweydwo) . .

pawallg sl 1N LTz . 00T (AW) % xe

SANN4 TYNLAW LINYYIN AINOW

ue(dwo) 00 0°00T (AIN) % xe

(d197) 100d LNIWLSIANI LNIWNYIA0D T¥I01

erdwo) 00 0'SL (AN) uoneUOUO) XBIA

. (41%1) NN LNIWLSIANI ADNIDV V201

eldwo) € S (sieap) Agmie xey

jueldwo) 8L 009 (AIN) % xe

S3IDN3OY TVY3a3d

jueljdwo) 00 T (s1eap) Aunie xepy

(aL

/a2 319VIL093IN-NON) SLISOd3a JINIL aIUNSNI D1ad

jueljdwo) 00 00 (s1e9A 7 < J1 -V ‘sieap 7 > 1 T Aq -v) Suney uiy

jue|dwo) 00 S (s1e3p) Ajumiepy xepy

juerdwo) T 0's (AW) 4anss)| % xeln

jueydwo) 8T 0°0€ (AW) % xen

SILON IN¥3L WNIGIW 3LVHOJY0D

juendwo) 00 00 (3w 21a4 < §1 Youd Aq Td) Buney uiy

juedwo) 00 0T (s1eap) Apnie xely

(aL/ad

379VILODIN-NON) SLISO43d INIL AIZITVHEILVTI0D

juejdwo) 00 00 (3w 2104 < 1 You4 Aq T4) Buney uin

juerdwo) 00 0T (saeap) Auniep xe

S11S0d34 )NVYE a3Z1TvH3ILYTI0D

sniels

S3I0N jeny awep sany

asuedwo)

© GZ0Z ‘OE 3unf JO SY | $TTOT#H IUN0IY | 10LISIJ 1918/ [edidiUniA] ASjjeA [SLIgeS) ues Jaddn

INFWIOVNYI L3SV
HITANVHDO ‘G FONVITdINOD 40 LNIW3ILVLS




¥ | IvILN3aIdNOD

[¥/¥ LTE008 | W02 1BSSEIZ[PUBYI MMM | WIOD"1BSSEI[pUBLPR@ojul | JuswaBeue|y 1355y J3|puey)

Wd €7 £70 ST0Z/TO/L0 :SW1L UouNIaxX3

ueldwo) ¥ 5 (sieap) Auniey xep
jueydwod Tp 0°00T (AIN) % e

SIMNSYIYL SN
jueydwo) 00 00 (T Aq -yy) Suney uin
jueldwon T 3 (saeap) Auniey xely

sajoN i)

auwep sajny

INIFWIDVNVIA 135SV

H3TANVHDO

\\o

soueldwo)

GZ0Z ‘0 2uNnr JO SY | #TZOT# WN022Y | 131I51Q 4218 [ediunip| As|jeA [2Lges ues Jaddn

AINVITdINOD 40 LNINILVLS



S | WYILN3AHNOD LLY LTE008 | WOod13ssela|puByI MMM | Wod"19sseI3|pueyd@ojul | Juswadeueyy 18ssy Ja|puey) INd €v:£b*90 SZOZ/TO/LO :BWiL UOLBNIDX3

6T°7SL°609'S 6T°ZSL'609'S anjep 1ax1epy Suipug (o1°6££T) . ajeq 03 Jeaj [BISId
(¢£8'192) 000 (ss07) uleo pazijeay 000 a1eq 01 YUOW
7T'96289 67'€089 (ss07) uteg pazijessun 12N ui adueyd 1saJa1u] pjos / paseyaind
S'9Z5'6 LT'SES uoyasdy/uoneziowy
(69°%9%) (vz'616'2) sajqeniasay ‘se|qehed ‘ysed ul aguey)
(TT°296'6€0°T) (oT°£99) P 00982112 ajeq 03 1ea} [edsty
SY'8Y0°LLTE 8V VE6TLT saseyaingd 8Y'VEG'TT 81eQ 03 Yauo
000 000 sumopAed (edidutlg PoAI03Y 1SaJda1u|
(00°000'5€6°T) (00°000'0ST) s|je/sanuniely
T/'690°TEE'S 6%'S90€8S'S anjep 1@ye SuuuiSag R
{tzoz/10/L0) ki S by (TT°296'6£0°T) ajeq 031 1eap, [BISH
ajeq 03 Jeaj, [edsid (0T°299) 2120 01 YIUOW
Alewwing AlIARoY 191BA] 1B sajes
8v'8P0°LLT'E 31e( 01 123} |BISI4
TL'v62785'S TLY67'285'S anjep yoog Suipuz SUPEETLY a1eQ 03 YIUOW
(£8'192) 000 (ss07) uien) pazijeay saseyaing
S¥'97S°6 LT'SES uona420y/uouezIowy
(69'v97) (rZ'6T6'T) sa|qeAl2aay ‘sajqeded ‘ysed ul adueyd
(1T'296'6€0'T) (0T°£99) sa|es 00'0 aje( 01 183} |edsty
8Y'8V0 LLT'E S vE6'TLT saseyaind ) 00°0 2ieq 03 Yyuo
000 000 sumophed |ediourid sumopAed |edioulig
(00°000°S€6°T) (00"000°0ST) sjjed/sanunie
S¥#'806'TLE'S TETTP'799'S anjep yoog SuluuiSag
(00°000'S€6T) a1eQ 03 Jea3) [BISl

(zoz/10/L0)

a1eq 01 YIuo
3} 0} Jeaj jedsty ﬂs.ag-ﬁ-m.ﬁu a1eQ 03 Yuow

Alewwing AJIADDY [BNIDDY s||eD / saanien

GZ0T ‘0E 3UN[ 4O SY | YTTOT#WUN00Y | 1013sIq Jsie [edpiuniy ASjjen [Buqes ues saddn

INFWIDYNVIA LISSY
YITANVHD ‘G AYVINIANNS NOILLYITIONOD3Y




9 | IVILNIAIHNOD LYLY LTE008 | WOD12SSRI3|PUBLD'MMA | WOI"1assela|puBLd @ojul | Juawwadeueyy 1assy Jajpuey) Wd £F£F:70 §20T/T0/L0 Wi uognasx3

767 +YY  ¥6'TSSE 06'650C %TL'E 86°96€6VT %IST S 8707/80/60 SLEY
6T'E +YV/TeY  %EL'T 76'8t6'7ST L6'T0T 05'650'67T £¢0¢/S1/60 0U'000'05% SINYE NVO1 IWOH Tv¥3a3d e
96T W LTt ITTI9T %08°€ ST'zLZ'00T %98'E —_— £20Z/90/80 0" d¥OD ONIANNA ZdNMIEETE
(0] &4 +YV/TBY  %6LT LS'66E00T 0v'00T 00°€8E00T ¥20z/2e/80 SHNYE 110340 WHv4 1v¥3aad
6T +yy 1t'SS6 87'S98'T %S8'E 89'678'66 %YEY o £Z0T/ET/L0 ST'¥ dHOD ONIANNA
90'e +YY/TeY  %08'T 0T'S8£'00T 6.'00T 00°7SL'66 $z0z/22/L0 007000°00T SANVE LIAIYD WYY TvHIaad RAWHIEETE
60T +yy S9°LT8'T 0S'TIS %8L'E £/'58b'66 %08t el £202/02/S0 't dHOD ONIANNA
68T +YV/1eY  %IS'T 8€'E0ETOT 0€'10T 05'¥81'66 ¥202/£2/50 X000 0% SINVE LIa3¥D IWHYH Tvy3Iaad SHEEETE
9T +YY  66'S8ZT BEVRY'T %ER'E 8L %0T'SZT %Sh'b 00'000'SZT LT0Z/9T/€0 5" 4¥OD ONIANNS ONIAIEETE
LT +YV/TRY  %ST'T LL'06E'9TT 11101 ST'TI8I'STT vzoz/sz/€o SINVE LAY WYY TvH3a3d
ZET +yy LV'Z00T ¥S'E6S %96'E S PI6 V0T %69 ) 9Z0Z/LT/TT ST9'Y
8E'T +YV/TRY  %68°'T 00'LT6'SOT £8'00T ST'vI8v0T £20Z/9T/11T 00:000/30% SINVE NVO1 IWOH Tv¥3a3d At
It +yy ST'SE0'T LT'P0S'T %10t 60'TSL V6 %66 00'000°S6 9707/10/60 5.t 440D ONIANNA EMAJIEETE
I[TT +YY/TeY  %TLT ¥£'98.'S6 £8°00T 00°Z6EV6 g0e/E2/0T SANVS L1Ia3YD WYHYH Tvy3aad
70T +yY [5'198 7TL60'T %ST't 77'886'66 %I0°S sy 9Z0Z/0€/£0 0'S 40D DNIANNA
80T HYV/TeY  %08'T 6.'6¥8'00T S800T  00'0L6%66 gzozjog/or 00000001 SYNVE L0340 W4 Tv¥3a3d FASCICERE
760 +YY  80'6TE £9'57C %0V 9v'SET'06 %St —_ 9202/21/90SL'Y
S6°0 +yv/IeY  %T9T 59506 £9'00T 00°0ZL06 £70Z/6T/L0 00000.06 SINVE NYOT IWOH Tvd3a3d PENINUELE
9.0 +YY (£592T) 05718 %vTv 69'578°66 %66°E 00'000°00T 920Z/ET/¥0 SL°E 440D DNIANNS L14d3EETE
640 +YV/TBY  %8LT ZT'669'66 0.'66 00°Z£€66 €20¢/0T/v0 SINVE LIA3YD WYYH Tvy3aad
590 +yv (1¥'€0T) 05°£8YT %ST't 62°8Z£°00T %L6E 00°000°00T 920Z/20/€0 S'¥ 4402 ONIaNN4  _
190 +YY/TeY  %6L'T (822’001 77’001 00°SH 10T £20Z/€2/€0 SUNVE LIAIYD WYL TvHIaad
" ; —— : 9z0z/20/20
950 +yyY 58'16 ¥9'901T %YE't 6170989 %ISY e :
; - Nzl i = 00°00069 S/8°€ 440D ONIANNA SHNVE EM/NIEETE
650 +YY/TRY  %ET'T £0'258'89 61'66 TL86L°LY €70Z/51/70 LG Wasd Tva3aad
3 ) et . 9z0z/7Z/10
#50 Y 65'96 88'TZ8T %It 6595866 %0t ¥ . .
i ; s 00°000°00T STT'¥ dHOD ONIANNS SHNVE S9MJIEETE
: u ; ;
950 +YY/TeY  %BLT £6'756'66 S6'66 0006166 ¥202/¥/10 L1 INH TN
p : 5z0z/20/TT
€70 +yy S6'9/ 6t°S6C %IEY TT'TS000T %05 ¥ 4 .
/ \ ey 00°000°00T S79°t d¥0D ONIANNA SINVE LE1dIEETE
. s . !
#v'0 +Yv/TeY  %8L'T 90°8Z1°00T £1'00T 00°0£200T gzoz/8tr/eT L3 WY TYHERd
. . STOZ/ET/TT
9g'0 +yy 79'80¢ 00°0S9 %EEY St'6.6°66 %E6'Y ; ;
. i A 00°00000T S/8% 440D ONIANNA SHNYE LEDIEETE
. e . )
LEO +YV/TRY  %6LT L0'881°00T 61'00T 00'T68'66 gz0e/Le/1T e Wi vasaE
ADNIOV

you4
/d73s
/s Apooy

uoneing sso7/uien *Juj panioy LA DN @njep yoog pIBIA 35BYdingd  Suun

uonduasag Ayunaas
*M0d 0 % anjep 1ajiejn 3Jlid PN @njep 150D ajeq aseyding  fon|ep Jed

Aumepy

SZOT ‘0€ 2unf JO Sy | $TZOTH JUNODY | 1913s1Q 4218/ [edidiuniyl ASj[eA [91Iges ues Jaddn

INFWIDVYNVYIN LISSY 4

YITANVHO 140d3d SONIATOH



£ | IVILN3QI4NOD

[vLY LTE008 | WOD18SSEIRPUBYI MMM | Wod-1assesa|pueya@ajul | Juawiadeueiy| 19ssy Jajpuey)

Wd €¥ L' 70 SZOTZ/T0/L0 3wl uouniexy

90°'T T0°8L8 08'v89°T %00t 69'£88'VST %Sy 00°000°SST jeuoneueidns
Tt %BL'T 0L£'S9.'SST 6¥°00T OL'EPL'PST leloL
ST WN 13L6Y 08'60T°T %L8°E vTTT6'YS %6 I LZ0Z/ST/TOSLE Y
i’ i’ q ﬁ”_ m q
vS'T vYv/eeY %660 00°60¥'SS ¥£°00T 0£'028'%S £20Z/67/TT 00°000°55 d40D JINYNIH TYNOILYNYILNI KPI0sES
. 9z0Z/ST/S0
¥8'0 VN ST'08€ 00°'SLS %L0Y 55°9/6'66 %ES'P 4 :
; : 00000001 S'F JNYE LININJOTIAIA ONIOXT8SY
: e ; . oo .
L8°0 vvv/eey %6LT 69'95€'00T 9€'00T 00'€76'66 £20Z/L2/90 AORTAYHZIN
TYNOILYNYHYdNS
000 00°0 00'0 %96'E ST'ZIV'SLT'T %96°E ST'ZIV'SLZT'T pung 1e
000 %WLTT ST'ZIV'SLT'T 00'T ST'ZIY'SLT'T Asuop [ezoL
Y'Y resd .
000 000 000 %96°E ST'ZIV'SLT'T %96'E SR ;
w .
00°0 \wﬁw %vLTT - 00T STTIVSLTT - ST'TIF'SLT'T A D180 LADHIANY 1SHI4 E0TASYBTE
annd
1INYYW AINOW
vzZ'0 (r8est) 0L'80Y'T %Ivy 0€'S9L'VST %I6°E 00°000sST ajesodio) [erol
sT0 %9L'T 6¢°TI9PST SL'66 0B'TET'EST
€€°0 VN (0S°T¥) 9T’ LTE %0v ¥ 0£'65L'%9 %8T Y D SZ0Z/€0/1T
YED vvv/eey %ST'T I8 LTL'Y9 15766 0£'TSO'E9 £20Z/¥Z/10 00700033 STT'E dHOD 140S0HDIN CYABTanEs
610 v (vz's9) 19°88L %EEY ££'900'S9 %Y8'E sy !
610 W/ZeY  %9T'T 0STHE'D9 16°66 05'E0T'S9 L 00°'000'S9 SZ0Z/60/60 6'E DNI LYYINTYM 6MITPTTEG
[4%1) YN {80°£1) 8L'T6T %C9Y 97'666'1C %ET'E o S70Z/ST/80
£T'0 +Y/E_Y  %bt'0 8T'ZS6'YT 18°66 00'LLE6VE 720z/10/80 00:000:3¢ T'€ 02 IAMNOWTVd-3LYD10D ShivEEIet
31VH0dH0D
000 000 000 %00°0 L T09'E PL'Z09'E ysed [e10L
000 %90°0 vL'T09'E 00T vL'Z09'E
000 v¥vY 000 000 %00°0 ¥£°709'E
! ‘ Elle [ ERE)
000 VVV/eeY  %90°0 V2709 00T v2'209' - MLl E IE asna%
HSYD
821 9L'012'TT TLL2T'sT %e0'Y PL6LLTES'T %6Vt 00°000'PEST Aualy |eloL
9g'T %TS LT 05°066'EXS‘T 99°00T TT'EP9'TEST

TR
/d8s
/sApooy

uoneing

AMunmew

INIFWIDVYNVIA 1ISSY

YIATANVHO

sso7/uien
‘1od 30 %

w

*JU] panIaY
anjep 19jieN

LA BN
3914d BN

anjen yoog
anjep 150)

pISIA 3seyaind
91eQ aseyaing

syun

Janjep 1ed uonduasag Aanaas

GZ0T ‘0E 3unf JO sV | #TZOT#H IUN0IDY | 101ISIQ 4318/ [edidiunipl ASj[eA |31geD ues Jaddn

140d3d SONIATOH



g | VILN3aIHNOD LLy'LTE008 | WOD19sseI3|pUBLY MMM | WOD"1asseI3|pURYD @Ol | JuBLIaBeuR 1SSy Jajpuey) Wd £F:LF:v0 §207/T0/L0 Wi uognasx3

mmw Eﬁwm& wmm.mmﬁ NNHNNN“ME W%m%(, MMHWWMHMM WNN%%NQ% 00'000°00% SL°€ AUNSY3YL mﬂﬂmﬂﬂ_mw PAITHLLE
mwuw &ﬂw& mmm.mﬁc.ﬂ MMHMHMS W%M% MMHMMHM% wmo%mwﬁko 00'000°00% SLE'Y AUNSYIUL mﬂmmmﬂumm_ﬂm i
e o B - R R T
T 4 - N R _——
ot &ﬂw& Mmmwmmqm wwumwmmﬁ me%% Mwwmm”mm wmmﬂ_mw.wmmg 00'600'5%% mm.g%mﬁEmﬂﬂmﬂuﬂﬂ_ﬁ DEREsEe
AT W ot U A A el
. B reerort | erooi  eereresr  weorseleo | O00000KT e pnsvanL IS oann 40T
o1 oudver Werw rrror oo meeees vozlse/r 00000001 oy pnsvasL SIS atnn SSIOTECIE
el G B b e e s owen vVl  omas
MMH +<ﬂwm4 wmm.w.mﬂn Mmummw\woﬁ Mwmwﬁ Mmuw%\mm WM%N.WQS e SLE'Y E:mﬁEmeMMﬂMWHm 8NHOz8TTe
N aves: e e cogkga  weoom Gvilist ey O
B0 vy merr Car ton  wes bk OO —
fh o e il s reE 00000007 o
o, e i - - R —
Mwm &wwwm« M\Mww.wv MM”MMMHM: ww.mw MWMWHWM WM%WNQNH 00°000°0ZT STy E:@quEmEﬂmﬂH\?ﬁ e
%o o I i dit bres  rteoets erozie/so | 0000000T cove pnsvasLsumsoain  SHOWI
o ewmev e oorets Ses  cerosne rorlezieo 00000001 ot NSy sams oainn  EAITETS

AUNSYIYL SN

[TET)
/d8S
/sApooiy

uopeing
AMuniepy

sso7/uien U pansioy INLA BN @njep yoog PISIA 3sBYdINg  SHun
‘Mod §0 9% anjep 1N 20Ud PN SN|BA 150D 2jeqg aseyaund  [on|ep ied

uonduasag fMunoas

GZOTZ ‘0E 3uUN[ o SY | YTZOT# UN0Dy | 10u3s1g 4918 [ediuniy ASjjeA [aliges ues Jaddn

LNIWIOVNYIN LISSV

Y3TANVHD

140d3Y SONIATOH



6 [ IVILNIAIdNOD Ly LTE°008 | Wod1RsseiajpuByd MMM | WD jassess|pueyd@ojul | JusLwsBeuely 1955y J3|pueyd Nd ¥ £'70 SZ0T/T0/L0 :3WiL uolnasx3

8L'98£559'S peniiy +
anjeA 14|\ [eI0L
10T 8t°LSE'LT 69'VEY'SY %LE'E 1Lv62'28S'S %ST'Y 68'¥10°885'S oljojiiod [e10L
80T %00°'00T 61°ZSL'609'S Z8'LL 85°ZZ6'0LS'S
T 75'7eS'ST LEETY'VT %EG'E 0T'L809Y'T %9T'v 00°000'59%°C Ainsealq) sn |ezoL
18°T %1 vy 79'69E'9LY'T Ly'00T 80'68E'TSY'T
00t +¥¥  99'1S8°E 80°¥ZS %9L'E ¥STSEBYT %00t e 620Z/0g/11
'y +YV/TBY  %TLT 0T'€0T'ZST L¥'TOT 0EPST'8PT vzoz/et/zt 00’000:05F SZT'¥ AYNSYIYL STIVLS AILINN SHCECES
£€7T +YV €1°96E'T 07'Z€9 %TLE 08 ¥TL'6TT %ETY e LT0T/ST/TT
8ET +YV/TeY  %9T'T ¥6°0TT TZT £6°00T SLEVI'BIT vzoz/9z/T1 0-00C-aEs SZT'v AYNSYIYL SILVIS AILINN dracecte
9Tz Yy 6€°099 £TSI8 %ILE LT [89'66 %70'Y e d Leoz/st/ot
60T +YV/TeY  %6L°T 99°L¥E'00T SE'00T SL€65'66 vzoz/ee/ot OA0e0gaL S/8'E AYNSYIYL SIIVLS AILINN coT8LTE
60°C +vy  (£4°TL8) 65'88T'T %0L'E 60'TPL'6TT %8YE Y LZ0Z/ST/60
g +YV/IeY  %TT'T TE0LT'6TT T€'66 ET°€S9'6TT t20z/52/60 Qe ROk SLE'E AYNSYIYL SILIVLS AILINN PIDERELR

[TERTE]
/d'8S
/sApoony

uoneing sso7/uien ‘U] pansoy WLA DN @njep yoog piaiIA 3seyaangd  suun

uondudsag Aunodag
M0d Jo % anjep 19eN 20d PN °NnjeA 150D 21eQ Iseyaind  [anjep sed

Aumepy

SZ0T ‘0E duUnrJo Sy | YTZOT# UN02DY | 10UIsI Ja1ep) [ediuniy AsjjeA [alges) ues Jaddn

INIWIDVNVIA LSSV
Y3TANVHD ‘G 140d3¥ SONIQTOH




TS TEAN WHNH S T Rungiay 1IN

g sl Jy o) ST iadd09 Ot
Py oy Yo S e o
14 jo 1 abed

SUALNI0E asaly) oy Ay uo st B paumbsngudjana,

Biopamabsnauljana ‘saouasajaud Aanjep

:(sa)ssauppe sjuansaga nof o1 sabueys fue ayew o asneuasalday paiasibay snok 1aeu02 so Junozoe anok o u) ol asealy

pew-a Guimogio) ay) 0] pajanlap ale SUCHENOU PEw-3 “AIDA]1B 21LO1I818 10 PAJOILS BIE SIUBLUNIOP INOA ||y [suonemesbuon
AHIANAA JINOHLIATI

op ‘AlENLILE SWWO3UI UL UNDISIP 18418 3pn|ou|

POLIANY RIS TURISUOT) :5adA1 puog JaYIo jje 10} POLIALY JUNOISIP 18Y4eLL |EN0Y

S3)  IPOLISW PIRLA JLBISLOT) LD PESE SPUOG S|qexe uo wiluaad azisouny
SNOLLIITI NOLLYZILHOWY anod

N0 1504 uj 15014 ISDNNIGS JALI0D (e J0) poylagy nejag
N 1504 U 1504 U IUBWNSAALIEY PUSPIAIL B W SYI015 J0) poulagy 1inejan
INC) 1501 W) 15404 SpUn4 [ennpy Joj poyiagy JInean

QOHLIWN NOLLISO4SIa LINY430 LOT XYL

UONEWLIOJU| JUNOIDY N0 A

‘Auanae saye anyea Junoaae Bujuuibag
pue anfes 1UNoaoe Buipua ayl uaamiaq adualagp ayl st oljojLiod w abueyd 18y ,

0r'sis SO ENUY PAIRWNS]

VE0ES'LOGS 152420U| PANISAY YIIM INJE [ JUNCIIY

b bLys 152501 P

FESLL'LOSS ANTYA LNNO2IY DNIONT

DO'SLE'L (ollojuog U1 abuey?) 1aN 000E-619 (FLL)
L6ZL LU JNE PUE J520800) SPURIPNG ST MY LSIHA
_...mmmm_m_w: AINTYA LNNOJIDY ONINNIDIE :anneuasaiday pasaysibiay ano
pouag sy)

£255-91016 ¥ YINOHNOWW

— 002 315 AT 1MHLO04 3 8¥E
LM LSIa 43 LM
001L9L0-0dD '1aguInp JUNDI2Y AITIVA 1318EYD NS ¥3ddN

§€0¢ "O€ aunf - G20¢ ‘| |unf

luguwialels 1UunNoddy [ —

SAILINNADAS
abeiajoig SRR TAE x:\%ﬁ




24 TEAN VN S 3T Repiag FINFTEIG i L

CAMBYSSTRaE]  GNONLYIBNAGNG DL SYETYO @ MRy
GO{jE N S G TR ) AP LT 300 19 ), REey mmmgs by
| peuma A v ) Buppiag g Sumen Iusga papy ® OOLGLO-0d) Haqumy 1unosay
LL jo z abey

‘sugoesuen asayl 0 buwmeuad vonewuou ‘vonmnsuy) (EIRueLy anok o1 1senbad ualium Lo SIUBLLISAALIBE D58 JO UOJIBLLINUCD BAB00J 10U [|IM N "PI1SEALIRS UBag aney
ABLL USLWSIETIS INOK LD UMOUS SANLNIES JSUI0 J0) SPUAPIAID 10 SLUI03U1 15258701 1IS0dar] JUBE "SWoouU) pUapIAP pun{ 1ayiey £auoi] ‘Sunnnguisip pun4 [enngy Jo JUnowe 1e)jep auy |
JUBLLISAALIEY

‘paniaaal 19k 10U ING paLses 158U sluasaidal 1sauaul panaoy 'saunbiy aul a1enajes

01 pasn SE[NLLIO) 01 SE S|IE1ap aymads 1o)UYy saInsoasip,ua sn Buiyssed swos Aug smas o1 Jagay wain Bunelsiano fgauau ‘sanunaas weuaa Joj sanby augy w papnjau aq few
jediauiad jo wmad 10 uieb jeudes y UeISUeD wiewa) saoud pue 'sales puapivp pue 1sauaiu 'sennuenb uomsod augl ey swnsse sasnby asay | suoisioap xel o Buipen ‘usuwnsas)
Burew J0j uo payal a4 10U pINoYs A3 'SUDIPUO SSausng pue ‘jeaijod "wounda aimny pue juaund fg pajsaye aq Aew pue ‘aw Aue 18 abueys o1 19algns aue sales puspivp pue
15a3U1 825 *AIRINDDE ay) 0] SB APELU 80 UED SIUEMSSE OU '[anamol) ‘afgeljal aq o] panaifaq soposd woly vonewdoyu Buisn paindwoo ase saunby asal | s1nsal auninj jo asjuelent
10 15230104 © 80 0] pasapisuod jou ase saunbiy asay | *Ajuo sasod.ind |euoiew toju 10§ pue salewse aue saunbiy [Aw3) plaid [Bnuue palewsa Pue (w3} SWwooul [ENUUE PRBEWNSa 3y |
saunbi 4 jenuuy palewnsy

YT INIWILYLS IHL TNDT LON S300 ILYA 3308 FHL NIHM SHYIddY ATND 3190 320Hd 40 SV IHL

‘|BI0 ] SL WD) PATHILLD SUE PUB YN,

pav IR Ao a|qe|IeAR 10U S1adid B yoigas J0j Sanunaas “asud ajes [Bri2e aul wo) spip Aew pue Japo ue 1o pig e ainiinsunod 1ou op saoud 1esepy SeyeLw 1ayIew 10 jayoug ajbus ¢

£ payonb saoud apiaoad Aew Jopuaa Buiaud syl sasea aUOs u) "B|ORIRI 3 01 SA3(SG S UM ‘SIAIS JOPUSA JUBPUTapU) WOl PAIEIN0 U0 SARY ‘PII0U BSIMIALIO SSEIUN “Saold
1aiew Ay | pouad Jualuaies aug jo asola auyl e suaiisod woys Buipnioul 'siseq alep JuawWEflEs B uo 1Unoaoe INOA UL SBNUNDES Syl JO anjes 1a%IeLL 18U L)1 Sapn|aUI UoNaas sy

Buioug
saunsopsiq sbuipjol otjojuog
VSIS Or'ELYs _ vESLUL0SS sBuipjoy onopi0d [e10L
aHw0u) fenutny wasnu) anjep, ey
PATELEN]SY PRy
0F'pLbs 00'005'96YS = 0000°000'005 - ~ ANOINI g3XI4 TY.IO0L
oFrLES 00'005'96¥$ 0000'000°'005 senunaag Kinseasy "g'n 101
ONVI28216 Jeunuap] Runas,
ey fiuney hh_“_.”__u_.,_
L£ DY ONY 82 534 MO TYINNY I35 1IN N2 12/82/20 110 N
oF LY 00°005 96k 000E 66 0000°000'005 11 02/1£/80 (110 348 S2/LE/B0 %0520 S1N SYIUL SAVLS TILINN
sanunaag Kinseal] “sn
o - o (aauanbag ayeg Ajumeyy uj) onejuod §o %00°66 INOINI QIXI4
v anfe Wy a3l ey Fanuenp uondinsag
panuay
0b'sLS 00°0$ PR'SLO'YS 18'799'F$ SLISOd30 ¥NYE ONY SONNJ AINOW ‘HSYD TYLOL
OF'SLS 0008 PEGLOTS 18°299't% I B 19ysey Kauopy jero)
%BEE  OKGL 000 vBGLOY LB'790°F 0OVESLY'Y D LADD DS4 SHIWS NYWa109
1oy Kouopy
01101104 JO %00'} S11SOd30 ¥NYE ANY SANN AINOW ‘HSYD
Mg R ) ) B FHEEY EECLL: Kanuenp vondizsag
leg-of  suwsnowy panay Bussopy Bumiadp

sBuipjoy ojojuiog



D% TEAN Wi SqUB Y] Ry IMITHIG

— AMLAITIC LR WY
{ AME) wennmedicy SHOLL YISO DA LYH SvE Y0
e ; proslg el SO EODIRGENTY
A et e s G OSSN0 | e :
it jo g abeg

“sanuUnaas asauyl ul uopoesues e bupsanbal

a0 sapan ue Bumed io voisizap jeoueun e Busews o Joud Jayoig 10 JBSIAPE [BIUEUY JNOK WoL S8Unces inok 10) uonen|ea Juauand g 1sanbal pinoys noh, Resm Aue U sajed 1sasaiu
Buisn pajenojes 10,/pue Woy PasUap UoEBLLIDUI 1BL10 10 B12p 8121 1Salajul a4l Jo asn 10 uo asueal Aue wouy Busiie abewep o sso) fue 1oy me| ajgeadde Ag paynwisad 1ueixa
1s8(jny aup 01 Aupigey so Aypgisuodsas Aue suneasip Buysiag ‘aonou noyym abueys 01 1algns aue pue ssauaiaduwos Jo ‘ssaulawn ‘ANjigelal foInIoe o] S8 PAJUELIEM 10U B8 Sa18)
15asaUl Buisn paienajeD 10 /PUE WOoJ PArUED LDIBLLLIOJU) JBUI0 PUE B1BD 8181 152U31U1 ||y SUoisizap xel Jo ‘Buipesy uawnsanu Buiyew o) uwo paijad ag 1ou pinoys B1ep 318 1saai
‘Buiyssad Ag pauielgo asivuayio 1o siapiacad aoruas elep ALed-payl woly pasiacal 1P AUl S8 1ENXIE SE U0 aue pue awn fue 1e abueys 01 100lgns ag few saiel 158020U1 SjqELEA
FIUNG "PASIAD DO 10U [Iv BIEP PAIRJDI-21E] 152U JO UOIEJIUMLILLIOD J0 50 101d "S92n0s 18P PUR SUOIEIILNLILICD JiUondys pue saded yog Buipn|ou) ‘pasmain 1o pasn s1 21ep

121 15313]U| SIDUM SIIN0S SNOLIEA Ul pajaapal aq | e1ep patepdn ayy ‘Buisiag A paisnipe Jo sapiaosd aoiasas e1ep Aued-paiy) € Wolj paaiasal si B1ep aled 153110 patepdn uayap
“ayapdiuog 0 "KL eIl "SR 8 [IM sIusLsnipE Jo Sa1e) AS0U) 1BU) aaueInsse ou apinosd KUB|iLIS UBD BM NG 'SBN0S BIRP JSUI0 WO BIER 218 1585

anadwog jo/pue 'Kjawn siea. aIRnIde LIgigo o) S1U04J9 ageucsead )1 Uo paseq siualnsnipe pue sajepdn 8181 15auaIL axew Aeuoisexo osje few Buiysiad sanunias yns

10y ElEp 2181 1520890 o ssauaiapdiuod Jo ‘ssaujjawr Kupgenad “LIenaoe 3191 01 S8 20URINSSE OU JaJ)0 UED 8/ “IjNsad B 5y "19yiew AIRpuUnIas ou J0 payiLuy] Yilm asoL] pUe safianaas ajel
Sjgeiies 10 /pue xa(dwos o) Auenorped 'sawnawos fea Az eep ajed 15a1aiul jo ssaualaidwod pue ‘ssaulaw] “Kypaenes 'AaeIna0e Byl ‘UoIEWIOHN 0 Sa2IN0S SjgeIja 95N 0] §aas
am ybnoupy suawabuelse jemoenuod 01 wensind siapiaoid aomsas eyep Aued-paigl Ag Buiysiag 01 papinoad 1 saunaas a1el ajgeuea 1o /pue xajduwod LIELaa 10) B18p 181 153197
sanuniag ajey ajgqeUep,

nunaaze uibsew ek ul saseys jo Jaquinu sy

LIEL[] 9104 O] PA[IAUS SAIBYS JO JS0mU Ja)ews e 1920520 Aew nok o] Juas wuod uonannsu) Bunop, Axodd ay | "ueo| uo saleys jo unowe 3141 Ag paonpad 2q few wbiew uo play saueys
Jnof ayoa 01 Wb ay | waweasby whiepy ayl ul pAUINNG SWUET BT YA SUBPI0IIE U SJaYI0 Jo jlest 01 Buiysiag £ wa) ag Kew junoose wibiew nok u sop ped £ny 1ou senunoeg
a1op Axodd

‘asn sjuabie yons sajel auyy 18 pajpg aq (i (saucusodap se yans) sjuabe Ag pauasL0d SUCIIIESUEE| NP B paAiadal

10 "afiieyD B PaLINIUL "UOIIIBSUES B PAINDEXS NOK S1BD U1 L0 13818 Ul S31E1 Lo JaJJip ARLU 3181 UOISIBALOD I | “9181 UOISIaAL0D ADUBLINg ) asealou) os|e Aeww uoneziuebio
[EioueLl ano s, e ajgeadde Ag pannbas siajes sepnoiued & ssajun 'ag) o1 dn Ag paseasaun "ABp ssauisng Jolid Byl Jo S18D U0ISIBALOD B uo samunos Buijuen AJBLIOISND WD) panjiuap
2381 UolS1aAUoD yuedraul 1saybiy auy paaoxa 1ou [ a1 uosiasuod Kouanma s Bujysiad asmuauo voneziuebio [eueu Jnok jonasul ned ssajun sUeHIesUeL Uonoe aesdiod
JRJILLS PUE SPUBPIAID JO) SIB(J0p 'S W) 1o 01 Aauasing ubiaso) Luasuos Ajeanewoine few Buysiad unoase anok 10 [edizuud se suonaesuen fuaina ubialo) amoaxa s Buiyssag
suoiesuel | Aouaung ublaioy

iy Busanposu Jnok o1 1sanbag uanium uodn ajgepene 1 aunpasosd siy Buipiebas vonew o

[euoippy uoneiodion Bunes)d suondp auyy jo ainpadtosd uondaoxe Ag asiouaxe aul 01 Wwensind £)|EINEWDINE PasIDENa BJE JjQeN|EA Bu. Yaiuym suondo Bupidxy uoneniis [enueur)
10 saansalgo uawnsaau anod w abueys puaiew Aue jo Buum unwag asiwpe fhdwosd asead ‘siunoade vondo inof BUILIESUDI LoNBLLOJL [EDUEUL pue punolfiyaeq uauno
Buieiuew u wory Bunnpoanu inof 1sisse o7 sapaio u) wuy Bunnponu) inok o3 pajanp 1sanbas uvapium nok vodn Apdwosd nof o3 sygepese s uonewsop iyl jo fewwns y nok o
paysiung A|snojassd SUOMEBLLLIYUCS U) PEPN|IUI L33 SEUY SUOHIBSUE UoidD JO UDIINDAXS L) LM UON2auLe3 Ul paunaul sabieys jauio pue suoissiwilwod o) 1padsal yum uonewwou)
aunsojasig uondg

‘moj) o o uawhed saaasal pue uabe
nok se 5198 Builsia ) ‘SuDioesuen JUBWNsasuial puspiip U] "pauieigo aq Aew ‘paseyound sem AUN0as ok wouym Wwoly uosiad ay) Jo SR BUY1 PuE LONNIEXE Jo awwi syl Buipnju
(panunues) JUSWISSALIEY

(poanunue3) sainsopsiq sBuipjoy onojuioy

AITIVA TIRIEVO NVS ¥3ddn
202 '0€ aunf - G202 'L aunf —
1o

SAlLIN 1A
ATV LY AU

g

st

5
b



i TEAN Wik Sousius Ty Rusmiag MITIINE s AMIATENT] LIWDEY Y

{ANE) voraiadsay SR LW IINOAWODD D3 LYE EYITYa -
irw, LT o e TE5
PPyl oL o e W (£)55 143dVd03 00L9L0-0dS) aquny wnosy
1L Jo i abey
‘papunos uaag aaey few paledsip finuenb pue aoud ay |
_Gsn_L6eLs 0008 SRR EATEL
DZZ2etdId
pajipEny)-wgy
0INI3H INODNI
asn_ 6L o . D54 SHOVS NYWG109 NN LRIV AINOW S2/05/30
fzuaungy unoury 1SR panssy sag Kynwenp vondussag iy Kunnay aeg
OF'869% 0028 or'ooLs LE'ZLS Do'0% LEZLS sjelo)
0025 0025 00os oo'os noos 00'os 294
0¥'00£$ 0008 0v'00LS LBZLS 00°08 1621 152101u] pue spuspinIq
sieg-ar-may 1y aqe-0i-ama ), SUGR] ajeg-ol-mea ), supaLy pauag sny| 1y poLsd sy SUgag poLag S| FUpaL)
__..m..uﬁ_r..._h_ﬁu ASE LT I UEAAONS STHROLLNE 2."__; FE-.'“ .hﬂml...i.q
0008 0v"00LS — 0008 L6TLS Sem oL
000 00529 000 [11]] Isalau) puog
SWoaU] 15aIBU]
0oa 0r'sL o0 LBEL pauienty-uop-1asely fauap
o] puapial(
sgexEjuoy  egEEE) = omgemiuey 000 wgee
apeg-o-may, poLiag JuaLng

Krewnung asuadxy pue awoau)

SUDHINGLISIP Y2NS JO USwWiean

¥E1 "5 3UY1 Jo 19npoid 3U) Jo UDIEDISSE|D 135S AU JAL[1IA 0] SE LONBUILLISIAP B 103]j3) 01 Papualul 10U 51 uond|isap Syl Iasamol | paniacay 1saialu] puog, se aiall pais)|

—ag few suonngLAsIp 1nposd paiman g UawWwalels INok Jo LoIJ9s SUDIDBSURE| AU Ul palsl ag ||iv aaadas nok suonnguisip 1anposd paimonns yoans Aue pue nof o1 suonnguisip
sipovad ayew oy pauliisap ase sjonposd painionas LEan) JI0SIAPE J0 UOIINISUL [B1aUeLL INoA 128IU09 pnoys nok ‘s1anpodd pasmanns ok o1 ayisads S¥S1 3U1 INOGE UONEBULIGHUY
aJowl Jo4 1anposd pasmonis augl o) siuawnaop Bujsayjo auyl o1 Jajal aseajd *susu Jo 151 #191dwon & mainal o] *(s)1asse Buifpapun jo uopeasdde i uopediyiued uo suw) pue
NSAIEILI JO SIIU0D AN|IQEISjSURL U0 SUDIIILSE) Jayew AIBPUOIaS OU 10 patiln| Kunias paiejad aul Buiumo jo ¥su uonenuaouod suonesduwn xey anbun Ayunjew ajgesedwos e
LM 108P (BucuRAuDa 0] paseduwiod plaik Jo,/pue sael 1sasalu samo) Aenb wpaso s jojuesent 1o pue s sansst wioly Buynsas Agnejon aoud :saa) ejgeandde jauo Jo sea) uondwapas
Apsea {(pauasasdal praik ay 12aye pinoa uondwapal &) Ajunew o) Joud (e suswhed sipousad ou i(s)1asse asuasaas Bufapun syl yum PalRI0sSE SY5U UDEIDAIdOE OU Jo paliLl
5L TPAID JANSS] IUBLLIISEAL] [BITILI JO S50 101 PaLILUI] 10U 2 1N ‘apnjaul ABw gy sysi eaads o 10algns ag Aew pue sianposd xapduwios aue uonoes siyl w sianpouad paamangg
S1onpold paanioanias

(panunuos) sainsopsiq sBuipjoy onojuiog




35 FEAN VN Aquimd T Ry PTG

e Sy 2y oS dNd0 sy R
CL T T 1.l LR -] e

e At 17 Dot o Do O v sy i 0DLILO-Dd9*

1L jo 5 abegd

SNOLLYTIIONYD H0/aNY SNOLLND3XT 40 NOLLYIWNHIANOGD

unnnaaxa jo) Buiysiad ANg 01 painos siapao dois-Buipen so wuwn -dois ‘dojs persasp-uou sabifin 1ou v R ‘aigibie ajes-1se|
10U 248 SUDRN3ax%a 10j-ppo aauig aaud sa) so ‘'ybiy ‘esopp ‘vado ajes-1se] sy Mepdn 10u op Ing ‘sawnjos abueyxxe wedinued pue paER|OSUOD PUBAD] IUNOD Saes 10j-ppe Ainb3

HIDOML/NOILIITI HIAHO 4018

*SUOINIE 81840000 PUR 153J81U) SPUSpIMP Jo) SIB||0P "§ M) woJ) Jo 01 Aauaund ubialo) suaauoa A)jeanewoine buysied ANE

‘BSIMIALI0 Wy MoK 1INI50 NoA SSA|UM PAIRjIRp J0 PA1IPaI SIuonIe s1eiodied 1o Juswled 1Sa531U PUSPIAIP B S1EP AU L0 139J2 U S318J LWI0L) Ja)JIp ARLL 5212 UDISJBAUDT WL JNoA
01 uonesuadiuoo u S1Nsal 21E1 BUY U1 SSESIIBP 10 asealU) yons pue Buysiag Ang Ag pabreys aue nok a1es uoisiaauoo AJUBLIND DU SSEAIIAP JO SSEIIIU SLUIY BLW0S “mE| jgen dde
K pannbas s ael Jenaned e ssajun ‘ge | 00 dn Ag paseasou) ‘Kep ssauisng Joud 1o a1Ep UoISIaAU0 a1 uo saaunos Buijueg Aewosno wWoy paynuap 3181 UgISIaau0 JUBgIUI
1sayby auy paaoxa tou s Buiysiad Ang Ag paijdde ales uoisiaaud A3uaiind Yaed ‘apeay aul Jo awn auy) 1e paidde a1es auy pue 1ayiew yuegiaiu] abueyoxy ubialo Buipessad

U] USANIAY AIUBIAYIP SUY] UD PASE] SI SUOKIESUR LYIns Joj uonesuadwod s buysiag 4ng unodse nof soj jediouisd se suonoesues Louanund ubiaiog anoexa |im Buiysiad ANE

SNOLLOYSNYHL ADNIHEND NOIFHOA

S3UNSOTISIA ALIAILDY ONIOYHL

"SEINSOJISIP S50U] SUIEIL0D JUSLLINIOP SIY | "SISEq [ENUUE WE uo Nof 01 BONELLLIG) WELIED 350j251p 01 paanbal s 'sunodae Jnod o) ueipoisnd sy se ‘Buysiad ANG

NOLLYWHOANI LNV LHOdINI 40 J¥NS010S10 TYNNNY (ONIHSH3d ANE) 271 ONIHSHId

[ ssbesson

P'SLO'YS spunj el Kauopy Iy =101
PB'SL9YS il aouejeg buisor) 5Z/0E/30
FaSLI Y LEZL LSIANITE INODINI nsodag) SZI0E/90
(8299 L8799y aouejeg Buuadg SZILEIS0

62/08/90 Buipuz Auanay 9LeE'E P 1UaLNT)
SIND LADD DS4 SHIVS NYWa109

souerg unoury uondiosag adky Kyanay aeg

Irereq punyg yoepy Aouopy

AFTIVA TIEYD NVS ¥3ddn
G202 '0€ aunf - G20g 'L aunf

A A R
Y T S b

QATLILN 1045 _Jehrs
DLAIIYd LYIHD -~




7. (c-3)
Financial Reports

BLBEGF  § | VROB0OZ § | 00WPLZ | 0005005 | DODOO'E | DODOL 00'LET ) WEOkEE | D0SEF 0005 0'0ZE'E | 00'0SL DO'DEE | 0000FE  §[IMDL

LNt ] DODSE"'w * falialic i alili g - - oo ooo*L - 0005 0 DO - * L] BIMED Joiaa]
il Nty oo LLS Y 05°Z90'L 00osE = 0o nos O LEL - - - 00 000" L [N 05 LLE . BURUTE Jajaaa0
BLPLY'L LESESE - 06°000'E - - - (ERTS 0O - - - - - OuABLY 304300)0
DIREE'Z DO'¥9E'Z 05185 - + . 00008 00°009 . » 00028 - 05°ZaL 007005 mojjid 0330410
0008 | ooose'y  § | 000os - - 00°002 - 00 05E - - . - 00°000" L M00E'Z  § ZoARYD) JOI2aNE

| BujuiEway [COET SE-unp ST-Rew | szdy GEIEy SE-and GE-uer vz-oeq ¥E-AON ¥Z-190 Fz-dag ¥z-bny ¥Z-inr FETECT]
LET aLa

GZ0Z '0f aunp papua pouad ayj jo4
sasusdxy yseann Joyaedg jo Aewwng




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Chavez

Paid Date

Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/17/24 Golf Tournament Sponsorship 2,500.00 23856 Rio Hondo College Foundation
07/31/24 Golf Tournament Sponsorship 400.00 23864 American Legion Post 241
08/14/24 Monthly Community Dinner Sponsorship 1,000.00 23872 American Legion Post 241
01/16/25 State of the District Address 350.00 23997 Hacienda La Puente Unified School District
03/19/25 Fiesta Scholarship Dinner 200.00 24044 The Baldwin Park Woman's Club
06/18/25 Cheeseburger Dinner Sponsorship 500.00 24123 American Legion Post 241

Total 4,950.00

Outreach Fund Balance

50.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Qutreach Expenses

Director Fellow

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
07/31/24 Summer Day Camp Sponsorship 500.00 23866 Santa Anita Family YMCA
08/21/24 2024/25 Membership Dues 162.50 23886 EM/SEM Chamber of Commerce
10/08/24 Membership Dues: 10/01/24 - 09/30/25 320.00 23927 Arcadia Chamber of Commerce
01/16/25 Patriotic Festival Sponsorship 600.00 23989 Downtown Arcadia Improvement Association
02/12/25 15th Annual Neighborhood Conference Sponsorship 500.00 24018 City of Monrovia
06/17/25 2025/26 Membership Dues 162.50 24122 EM/SEM Chamber of Commerce
06/24/25 Super Box Listing 2025/26 419.00 24124 Chamber Directory Services
Total 2,664.00

Outreach Fund Balance

2,336.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Trevifio

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
12/11/24  Membership Renewal: March 24 - March 25 125.00 23974 South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce
12/11/24 2024 Holiday Banner Sponsorship 300.00 23975 South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce
01/01/25  Crunch Time Party Ticket Sponsorship 160.81 cc South Pasadena Tournament of Roses
05/14/25 2025 Parti-Gras Sponsorship 1,000.00 24080 South Pasadena Education Foundation
05/14/25  Scholarship Fundraiser 1,000.00 24091 Vecinos De South Pasadena
05/28/25 2025 Local 300 Scholarship Fundraiser 1,000.00 24101 Local 300 Scholarship Fund

Outreach Fund Balance

Total 3,585.81

1,414.19



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Santana

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
08/14/24 67th Anniversary Community Picnic 55.00 23873 City of Duarte

08/21/24 2024/25 Membership Dues 162.50 23886 EM/SEM Chamber of Commerce
0%/19/24 Dia De Los Muertos 750.00 23907 Downtown El Monte Business Association
10/03/24 41st Annual Golf ClassicTournament 300.00 23912 EM/SEM Chamber of Commerce
10/25/24 First Responders Luncheon 700.00 23933 Baldwin Park Business Association
02/06/25 2025-2026 Annual Membership 331.00 24012 Duarte Chamber of Commerce
02/27125 Women in Rotary 400.00 24027 Ratary Club of Duarte

03/19/25 Awards Luncheon 500.00 24047 San Gabriel Valley Civic Alliance
05/14/25 Schaolarship Dinner 250.00 24094 El Monte Women's Club

06/11/25 Community Angels Sponsorship 400.00 24112 Kiwanis Club of Duarte

06/11/25 Annual Business Awards Sponsorship 500.00 24113 EM/SEM Chamber of Commerce
06/17/25 2025/26 Membership Dues 162.50 24122 EM/SEM Chamber of Commerce

Total __4511.00_
Qutreach Fund Balance

489.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director QOutreach Expenses

Director Garcia

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
10/23/24 Food Drive Sponsorship 300.00 23934 California Elementary School
10/23/24 Trunk or Treat 200.00 23936 Orangewood Elementary School
11/07/24 Let it Snow Sponsorship 50.00 230852 West Covina Community Services Foundation
01/16/25 Year Round Sponsorships 1,000.00 23998 City of Covina Parks & Recreation Department
04/30/25 Annual Pancake Breakfast 1,000.00 24078 Kiwanis Club of Covina-South Hills
05/14/25 Team Sponsorship 500.00 24087 Covina Baseball Club
05/14/25 2025 Summer Concerts Sponsorship 300.00 24092 West Covina Community Services Foundation
05/14/25 Bronze Sponsorship 1,000.00 24093 Onelegacy Foundation

Outreach Fund Balance

Total 4,350.00

650.00



248 E. Foothill Bivd.. Sulte 200
U p pE R Monrovia, CA, 91014 P 428-043-2077 £ infofusgvmwd.org
HL VALLE

UPFER SAN GABRI

MEMORANDUM 7-A8)

Consent

L VALLEY
MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: August 13, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Subject: Federal Bill Summaries and Paositions

Recommendation

Approve staff recommendations for the following federal bills: H.R. 2766 / S. 2014, H.R. 3035 / S. 1760, S.
1481 and H.R. 1356 which are consistent with Upper Water's 2025-26 Legislative Policy Principles
adopted by the Board in January 2025.

Federal Bill Analysis

H.R. 2764 / 5. 2014 - Special District Fairness and Accessibility Act

Introduced: in the House on April 2, 2025, Rep. Pat Fallon [R-TX-4], and in the Senate on June 10, 2025.
by Sen. John Cornyn [R-TX].

Summary: The Special District Fairness and Accessibility Act would establish the first formal federal
definition of a "special district.” It also directs the White House Office of Management and Budget to
issue guidance ensuring that federal agencies recognize special districts as local governments,
thereby granting them access to applicable forms of federal financial assistance. A similar effort last
year—H.R. 7525—passed the U.S. House of Representatives with broad bipartisan support and
advanced through the Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee with only
one "no" vote. Upper Water previously supported similar legislation to this bill in the 118" congress.
Action: On April 9,2025, the House bill was referred to the Committee on Oversight and Government
Reform. The Senate companion bill was refered to the Committee on Homeland Security and
Govermmental Affairs on June 10, 2025.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Support

H.R. 3035 / S. 1740 - Restoring WIFIA Eligibility Act
Introduced: in the House on April 28, 2025, by Rep. Jim Costa (D-CA-21), and in the Senate on May 14,
2025, by Sen. John R. Curtis (R-UT).

Summary: The Restoring WIFIA Eligibility Act seeks to amend the Water Infrastructure Finance and
Innovation Act (WIFIA) of 2014 to revise how certain financial assistance is freated for budgetary
purposes. Specifically, it ensures that if a project is fully repaid with non-federal revenue and the
recipient is not a federal agency, any assistance provided through WIFIA will be classified as non-
federal under the Federal Credit Reform Act of 1990. This technical change is designed to expand
access to WIFIA loans and loan guarantees by removing a budget classification barrier that currently
limits support for state, local, and other non-federal infrastructure projects.

Action: On April 28, 2025, H.R. 3035 was referred to the Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure, specifically to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment, The Senate
companion bill was referred to the Committee on the Budget on May 14, 2025.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Support

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




§. 1481 - LOCAL Infrastructure Act(Lifting Our Communities through Advance Liquidity for Infrastructure)

Introduced: in the Senate on April 10, 2025, by Sen. Roger F. Wicker [R-MS).

Summary: The LOCAL Infrastructure Act would amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 fo reinstate
advance refunding bonds, a financing tool which allows state and local governments to refinance
existing tax-exempt municipal bonds at lower interest rates—similar to refinancing a mortgage. This
method was commonly used prior to its repeal in 2017 to reduce borrowing costs and free up funds for
public infrastructure projects such as schools, hospitals, and roads. The bill would amend the Internal
Revenue Code to restore this option and help governments save money on debt service.

Action: On April 10, 2025, the bill was referred to the Committee on Finance.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Support

H.R. 1356 - Mudslide Recovery Act

Introduced: on February 13, 2025, by Rep. Norma Torres (D-CA-35).

Summary: The Mudslide Recovery Act would direct the Secretaries of the Interior and Homeland
Security, through FEMA, to establish a pilot grant program to repair damage from mudslides that
occur after wildland fires. The program would provide competitive grants to states, tribal
governments, local governments, fire departments, and eligible nonprofits. The bill authorizes $5 million
annually in appropriations from FY2026 through FY2032 to support the program.

Action: On February 13, 2025, the bill was refemred to the House Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure, Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public Buildings, and Emergency
Management.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Support

Codlition letter in support of WaterSMART programs

Consistent with Upper Water's legislative priorities and recognizing the significance the WaterSMART
program is to the organization, Upper Water joined a codlition letter supporting federal funding for
WaterSMART programs. The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation's FY2026 budget proposal eliminates all
funding for WaterSMART programs. This funding is vital for advancing water projects and technologies
that help water agencies manage their systems and programs.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




ocromue e | s | oo
MEMORANDUM

ITEM 9. (a)

ACTION/DISCUSSION

Date: August 13, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Subject: Pure Water Southern California Update

Inform I
For discussion, no action is needed.

WD Decision Making Process for Pure Water Southern Cal ia (PWS

The PWSC project has been in the planning stages for several years. The MWD Board has approved
funding for the ongoing planning efforts including construction of the pilot freatment facility,
preliminary engineering design and environmental reviews. The following are the remaining actions
leading up to the MWD Board considering final approval of PWSC implementation:

« September 2025 - Approval of term sheets specifying the terms and conditions for future
agreements with the member agencies purchasing water from the project. This was presented
at an MWD board workshop held July 22m4,

« Fall 2025 - Evaluation of PWSC, Delta Conveyance Project, Sites Reservoir and other projects
and programs through the Climate Adaptation Master Plan for Water evaluation process.

» Early 2026 - Consideration to adopt the Final Environmental Impact Report and approve
implementation of PWSC [full Phase | implementation or initial components of Phase |).

As this process moves forward Upper Water will be coordinating with other stakeholders to advocate
for the continuation of the project and to address issues and concerns raised by others. Additional
information on this process and the issues and challenges will be presented at the meeting.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



10. [a)
Press Releases and News Articles

h GOVERNOR

GAVIN NEWSOM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Wednesday, August 6, 2025
Governor's Press Office: (916) 445-4571

Newsom Administration launches Delta Conveyance Project accountability plan,
includes $200 million in funding and support for Delta communities

What you need to know: Governor Newsom and the California Department of Water
Resources announced a series of actions that will ensure accountability and transparency
for potentially impacted communities during construction of the Delta Conveyance
Project, a critical piece of the state's water and climate adaptation strategy.

SACRAMENTO - The Newsom Administration is committed to supporting local
communities that could be impacted during construction of the Delta Conveyance Project.
To acknowledge and address those impacts, today the California Department of Water
Resources (DWR) released an Accountability Action Plan which memorializes a series of
actions that holds DWR accountable to the local community in a transparent, trackable
and measurable way. In addition to targeted and strategic communication and support, the
plan establishes a $200 million Community Benefits Program for areas near the
construction sites.

The goal of the plan is to avoid, minimize, or offset potential impacts of project
construction to residents, businesses, tribes, visitors to the Delta, and many others. The
plan was developed, in part, to address concerns expressed in various community and
public input forums during the planning process.

DWR’s commitment to accountability and transparency shows that this project is ready to
take the next steps and the Newsom Administration continues to call on the Legislature to
act on the budget trailer bill to fast-track the Delta Conveyance Project,



“Critics of the Delta Conveyance Project, including those in the Legislature, have
repeatedly made false claims that the concerns of the communities in the Delta are not
being heard. This Accountability Action Plan shows that my administration is listening, and
we are taking action to hold ourselves accountable and respond to community concerns
during the construction of this important infrastructure project.”

Governor Gavin Newsom

The Delta Conveyance Project is the most consequential water infrastructure projectin
recent California history, and will help ensure that the state can continue to provide water
for people, businesses, and farmland throughout the state. The Delta Conveyance
Project will upgrade the State Water Project, enabling California’s water managers to
capture and move more water during high-flow atmospheric rivers to better endure dry
seasons. The tunnel, a modernization of the infrastructure system that delivers water to
millions of people, would improve California’s ability to take advantage of intense
periods of rain and excess flows in the Sacramento River.

The process to begin construction of the current Delta Conveyance Project began in 2019
when Governor Newsom withdrew the previous “Water Fix" twin tunnels project and began
a new environmental process to study a single-tunnel proposal. As in previous iterations of
Delta conveyance, requirements for environmental analysis, public review and comment
under CEQA and other permitting processes were completed, including extensive public
outreach and more than 7,000 comments and responses.

DWR’s Accountability Action Plan follows best practices for how to ensure the local
community can productively communicate with project representatives and monitor
community commitments throughout the construction process.

With public transparency being its most important tenet, the plan seeks to facilitate
awareness of the numerous available programs and commitments made and aims to
foster assurance and trust among interested parties that DWR's intent is comprehensive,
earnest and binding.

Protecting Delta communities

The Delta Conveyance Accountability Action Plan has five key components:



Ombudsman Office: The Ombudsman Office will provide for a single point of contact to
help ensure that construction-related concerns or grievances are efficiently and fairly
addressed and project transparency is sustained.

Regulatory Mitigation: The Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program and other
regulatory processes identify measures, commitments and best practices intended to
avoid, minimize or offset potential environmental impacts within the project area.

Community Benefits Program: The Community Benefits Program—with a dedicated $200
million fund—will seek to deliver tangible, lasting and measurable benefits to communities
nearest to, and most affected by, project construction activities.

Community Advisory Groups: One or more community advisory groups will engage
community members in decision-making related to various items.

Project Communications: Information, Outreach, Engagement: A transparent, accessible,
and proactive communication strategy will keep local communities informed about the
project’s progress, impacts, schedule, and available resources, fostering trust and
engagement through timely updates, community feedback channels, and clear, inclusive
messaging.

What’s at stake

The Delta Conveyance Project would create much-needed and long-overdue
improvements to the State Water Project, which provides water for 27 million people and
750,00 acres of farmland. It would allow the State Water Project to better capture high
flows during storm events and move that water to where it’s needed in the San Joaquin
Valley, Southern California, Bay Area, and Central Coast. It would also protect against
earthquake risk.

The Governor will continue working to quickly advance these improvements to ensure that
California is ready for a drier and hotter future, and its communities are safe and protected.



*
TR
GOVERNOR
GAVIN NEWSOM




Hews for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan advances project to help
communities vulnerable in state
droughts

Board authorizes additional $54 million for project that will bring more diverse
water supplies to area dependent on State Water Project

July 9, 2025

Construction will soon begin on a project to bring additional sources of water 1o Southemn
California communities hit particularly hard by the state’s last drought, following a vote by
Metropalitan's board of directors this week

The board voted Tuesday {July 8) to authorize an additional 554 million to complete design
and begin construction of the Sepulveda Feeder Pump Stations Project, which will push
Colorado River water and stored supplies from Diamond Valley Lake—Southemn California’s
largest reservoir - into communities that currently have limited access to these resources.
These communities rely almost exclusively on water from the northern Sierra, delivered
thraugh the State Water Project

“Two years ago, when State Water Project deliveries were severely curtailed because of the
record-breaking drought stressing our state, these communities = home to nearly 7 millian
peaple — did not have the water they needed o meat demands. Resldents and businesses
were required to dramatically reduce their water use. In response, our board committed to
take iImmediate action to avoid such water supply shortages in the future” Metropalitan
board Chair Addn Ortega, Jr. said. "Through vesterday's vote, we are fulfilling that
commitment, maving quickly to address this problem”

The project consists of building two new pump stations that, when needed, can push DVL
and Colorado River water into northern Los Angeles and southern Ventura counties,
reversing normal flows in the existing Sepulveda Feeder pipeline. Construction on the first of
the pump stations is expected to begin later this year. Completion of the approximately 5280
million praject is expected in early 2029. The pump stations are being constructed In a
manner that will allow them to be readily expanded in the future depending on water supply
conditions and future board approvals,

The Sepulveda Feeder Pump Stations project is being expedited through the use of the
progressive design-build methed for construction, which allows Metropalitan to use a single
firm for both design and construction. It is Metropolitan’s first project using the progressive
design-build method since the state legislature granted the agency the authority to use such
alternative methods to expedite completion of construction projects

“We have made significant progress on this project in just two years, thanks to the support of
our board and state lawmakers providing us the ability to use progressive design-build”
Metropolitan Ganeral Manager Deven Upadhyay said “Together with our investments in
water-use efficiency, storage and other climate resiliency projects, we will be far battar
prepared when the next mult-year drought hits our state

Metrapolitan is alse in the process of bullding four prajects that together will allow additional
water from Diamond Valley Lake and the Colorado River 1o be delivered to communities in
the Inland Empire and San Gabriel Valley that are also currentiydependent on the State Water
Project and were under mandatory restrictions during the last drought. That series of
projects is expected to be completed in 2027,

The Metrogelitan Water District of Southert California is a state-established cooperative that, afong with iz 25
cities and retall suppiiers, provides waler for 19 millon people in six counties The disthic! smports water from
the Colorade River and Northern California fo supplement focal supoies, and helps its members fo develop
mereased water conservation, recycling. storage wnil other resource-maagement progrims.

(s |



MNews for Immediate Release__

Metropolitan issues statement on
inclusion of Healthy Rivers and
Landscapes in Water Quality plan
July 24, 2025

Metropalitan Water District Assistant General Manager John Badnarski issuas the faliowing
statement regavding the State Water Board's (elegse foday of a new draft update of the Bay-
Delta Water Quality Cortrol Bian that includes the Healthy Rivers and Landscapes Program

“Tha State Water Board has taken an impartant step today toward building a8 more sustainable
Bay Dalta by including the Healthy Rivers and Landscapes Pragram in the revised Water Quality
Contral Plan. We're grateful to our state. federal and local agency partners wha have worked
together to develop these sclutions to support healthy ecosystems and reliable water supplies

gl ¥

“This transformational approach allows water managers to respand to challenges in the Bay
Delta watershed mare comprehensively, using a variety of tools It incorporates science-based
decision-making, improved metncs and monitonng, and dedicated funding sources 1o imprave
habitats, enhance water quality and increasze flows at optimal times.

“We appreciate the hard work and coliaboration of State Water Board staff in refining the WQCP
We look forward to reviewing the plan in detail”



News

Jul 24, 2025

California advances Bay-Delta Plan
Update to restore ecosystem health
and improve water supply reliability

Governor Newsom praises the State Water Board for incorporating the Healthy
Rivers and Landscapes Program into the Bay-Delta Plan

What you need to know: The Newsom Administration's innovative Healthy Rivers
and Landscapes Program, which improves environmental conditions and provides
more water supply certainty for California's communities, farms, and businesses, is
moving forward for consideration in the Bay-Delta Plan. This comes alongside a
recent legislative proposal to streamline the adoption of water quality plans through
new CEQA exemptions.

SACRAMENTO - Today, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water

Board) proposed an update to its Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan that will help
protect the Sacramento River, the Delta and associated tributaries (Sacramento/Delta) for
generations to come and safeguard water supplies for millions of Californians. The new
plan update will help maintain a strong balance between protecting precious ecosystems
and ensuring the state can meet the needs of Californians. If adopted, the plan will update
environmental science, restore tens of thousands of acres of habitat, and incorporate a
groundbreaking program developed by the Newsom administration, creating voluntary
agreements with water users, including municipal water agencies, agriculture, and other
water rights holders. Advancing California's Abundance Agenda, the Governor is also
introducing a legislative proposal through a separate trailer bill to create new CEQA
exemptions for water quality plans.

“I am proud to see the Healthy Rivers and Landscapes Program
represented in this plan update — it's a testament to California’s
commitment to a collaborative, science-driven approach to
managing our water for the benefit of our communities, economy,



and fish and wildlife. However, our work is not yet done — I have
proposed legislation to create a CEQA exemption for all Water
Quality Control Plans that would accelerate the time it takes to get
these critical plans done by removing unnecessary and redundant
process requirements. We're done with barriers and obstacles to
our state’s success. We must work together to protect our natural
resources for the benefit of the habitats and people of our state.”

Governor Gavin Newsom

The Newsom Administration, along with state, federal, and local leaders, developed the
Healthy Rivers and Landscapes (HRL) Program as an innovative alternate approach to
traditional regulatory requirements to improve environmental conditions while providing
more water supplycertainty to communities, farms, and businesses throughout California.
Now, the program has advanced to the State Water Board for consideration as an
implementation pathway in the Bay-Delta Plan.

“The State Water Board's draft plan update marks a crucial step toward safeguarding the
Bay Delta's water quality,” said California Environmental Protection Agency Secretary
Yana Garcia. "By embracing collaborative, science-driven solutions, the board is actively
ensuring a more sustainable water future for communities, ecosystems, and generations to
come.”

The Bay-Delta Plan update now includes two regulatory pathways for water users:

. A comprehensive Healthy Rivers and Landscapes Program, which would produce
ecosystem benefits through a combination of flow and habitat projects.

* A flow-only approach for those who are not parties to the HRL program.

Following a public comment period, the plan will advance before the State Water Board for
final consideration. The plan, developed with extensive public input, including public water
agencies, environmental nonprofits, tribal partners, and local governments, is a win for all
Californians.

Streamlining Government to Work Better

The Bay-Delta Plan for the Sacramento/Delta has not been meaningfully updated since



1995. Continuing to operate under a plan that does not reflect the most current science, a
growing population, or a changing climate is a disservice to California’s communities and
ecosystems. In 2022, Governor Newsom brought together local, state, and federal partners
to submit an actionable framework for the Voluntary Agreements, later named the Healthy
Rivers and Landscapes Program, to the State Water Board.

If adopted by the State Water Board, the HRL program would dedicate a large quantity of
water to the environment and restore more than 45,000 acres of aquatic habitat for fish
and other animals. In addition, Governor Newsom secured funding commitments totalling
$2.9 billion to implementthe HRL program over the next 8 years.

“This program will improve the health of our rivers by both restoring river flows and
revitalizing habitat,” said California Natural Resources Secretary Wade Crowfoot. “After all,
fish and wildlife need both to thrive. It also improves coordination and collaboration
among public agencies charged with improving river conditions and will enable real-time,
science-based decision making that we desperately need to better manage our river
systems.”

“The Healthy Rivers and Landscapes Program will allow for a more collaborative and
scientifically sound way to balance conflicting demands for water in an extremely complex
watershed. We're grateful to the State Water Board for embracing this approach as a
potential pathway within their regulatory framework,” said California Department of
Water Resources Director Karla Nemeth. “Working together, we will find new solutions to
the old problem of balancing the needs of ecosystems and economies.”

“The inclusion of voluntary agreements in the development of this plan will be a big win for
California, and will help provide more opportunities for our partners across the state to
support California’s irreplaceable fish populations and habitats,” said California
Department Fish and Wildlife Director Charlton H. Bonham. “By focusing on the science
of restoration, and prioritizing additional flows to support healthy habitats, we can ensure
the best possible outcomes for California’s precious natural resources, now and in years to
come.”

Furthering the administration’s agenda to reduce barriers to progress and move projects
that Californians need forward, Governor Newsom has also introduced trailer bill language
to streamline the adoption of water quality control plans and create new exemptions for
water projects under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This would expedite
the potential adoption of the Bay-Delta Plan and the ecosystem benefits it would provide,
while still allowing for vital public process and input.



DWR: Securing Statewide Water Supplies Part 2: Serious
Problems Require Serious Solutions

E mavensnotebook.comi20250724/dwr-securing-statewide-water-supphas-pan-2-serous-problams-require-sencus-solulsons!

Detta Convevance Project Department of Water Resources (DWR) July 24, 2025 July 24, 2025




There is no denying the State Water Project (SWP) is one of California’s most important water supply
sources, providing clean, reliable and affordable water for 27 million people across the state and
750,000 acres of farmland. There is also no denying this vital water supply is at risk due to climate
change, sea level rise and earthquakes.

To address these challenges and more, the Department of Water Resources is pursuing the Delta
Conveyance Project.

Modernizing the SWP by creating new water conveyance infrastructure in the Delta will allow us to
safely capture, move and store water from the big, but infrequent storm events that have become our
new climate reality.

Importantly, the Delta Conveyance Project will provide the flexibility to help manage fishery and water
quality conflicts in the South Delta that currently inhibit the ability to take advantage of these big
storms.

Adding an additional place to capture fresh water will also minimize the threat of an earthquake-
induced levee failure causing saltwater contamination of the SWP.

Delta Conveyance Project Benefits:

* Water Supply Reliability and Quality: Offset negative State Water P'::;:-_h."_‘_' Deliveries
impacts of climate change on water delveries
« Selsmic Reliabllity: Maintain delivaries even after 2020 2070
A SeEEMIC svents Il warth DCP
Benefit-Cost Ratio: 2.20 =i '
Climate Increass
* Pazses the Benefit-Cost Test Change and with DCP
* Every 51 spent = $2.20 gained Sea Level Rise
« Dna of the mest affordable supplies of water, and
maee affordable than desalination, recycling, and
starm wator capiure
Stable SWP deliveries allow agencies to '
- . 4.2 M People
¢ Fill storsge more frequantly
» Enter drought penads with highar reserves 2560 -370 1990 +403 2,373
Thousand Acre-Feet

¢ |mpose fewer pernods of mandatory rationing

* Raduce severity and frequency of shartages

The water supply benefits of the project are more than theoretical. Four years of data show the Delta
Conveyance Project provides water supply benefits regardless of the water year type by adding

system flexibility to improve water management and adapt to changing weather patterns and sea
level rise.



Amount of water
that could have

That's enough water to supply:

been captured:* 'ilﬁl':l Tﬁ ) . i:ﬁ{cgﬁ;_,
Over Over
Water Year 110,000 1T Twmwon @ 385,000
2022 acre-feet people for one year households for one year
Nearly Dver
Water Year 186,000 2 MILLION 650,000
2023 acre feet people foroneyear | households for one year
Over Over
Water Year 815,000 8.5 miuon 2.8 miuon
m" acre feet people for one year households for one year
W Y Over Over
3;3;5“' 956,000 10mwon @ 3.3 miuion
(Oct 1, 2004 - e 5. 2025) acre-fept people for one year | households for one year

*Fatimates hive heen apdated to mflect e incdentid Like Prmwt

Key Water Supply Conditions DCP Improverents wili
;Cr?':
2025 2022 - Critically Dry /1)
3 § o ™
» Significant regional differences - wat in the * Third year of drought
North, dry in the South * Only 5% SWP allocation
. J statewice, plus numerous fish . corservaly wlates m
e g L s A i
Groundwater Recharge
* Dwring two Nashy storm events, an alternate
* With San Luis Reservoir near capacity, DCP diversion point could have safely captured
water could have halped replenish sdditional rupplies, which are vitally nesded
groundwater banks MODERNIZE in a 5% allocation year v
- WATER
~ INFRASTRUCTURE
" N
Py MOVE WATER <
4t MORE SAFELY AND e
) 2024 - Above Normal EFFICIENTLY 2023-Wet —— §
* More fish constraints than recent yean * High flows delayed until Jsnusry
* Unusual steelhead congregalion near pumps = Fish protections triggered in January
Lmn“:g:peﬂtm miost of February and all « Dry pey cancliing
* Only 40% SWP allocation * Low storage conditions
* North Delta diversions would not have faced *. DCP sxiviet hai/s hatped tisione storage
the sama fith restrictions due to locstion, and avoid oparational limitations during
providing fluxibility to optimize the system dry February conditions
» Two-thirds of DCP water could go to fill San < 4
Luis Reservnir with the rest avallable 1o refill
local surface and ground water storage

“




California’s water infrastructure was not built for the intense boom-and-bust weather patterns we now
regularly experience due to climate change. By building the Delta Conveyance Project we can
recover future water losses, and help maintain reliable, safe water supplies for generations.

ICYMI: Securing Statewide Water Supplies Part 1: California’s Water Future is in Jeopardy

Resources & Additional Information

Fast Facts

Fact Sheet: The Delta Conveyance Project in Practice

Graphic: Missed Opportunities

Factsheet: Adapting to Climate Change: Catching and Moving Water from Big Storms

Digital Article: How The Delta Conveyance Project Would Make California’s Water Supply More
Resilient Against Earthquakes

Digital Article: How Modernizing Infrastructure Can Help to Capture More Storm Flow

Digital Article: How Will the Delta Conveyance Project Help Adapt to Climate Change?

Quick Question Video Episode 5: How would a tunnel help protect water supply in an
earthquake?
Video: Meeting California's New Climate Realities with the Delta Conveyance Project

Catch up on all the Delta Conveyance Project news at the Notebook’s Delta

Conveyance Project news page.

SIGN UP

for daily email service

The latest water news by around 9am
Breaking news alerts too!




Il

fos Angeles Times

CALIFORNIA

Californians agree that this insidious invader must be held at bay

Government resource managers have intensified their efforts to prevent non-native mussels from entering Lake Tahoe.
(Brian van der Brug / Los Angeles Times)

{3 By James Rainey
& Staff Writer | 3 Follow

July 29, 2025 6:30 AM PT

OLYMPIC VALLEY, CA. — “Keep Tahoe Blue” may not be the most common bumper

sticker in California, but it’s certainly one of them.

And for good reason. Californians treasure the giant lake for its clarity, its spectacular

vistas and the countless memories made here.



But an onslaught of invading species threatens the plants and creatures that have made
Tahoe their home for ages. The newcomers gobble up food sources that would otherwise
go to native species like the cutthroat trout. And they spew out waste that threatens the

lake’s acclaimed clarity.

The golden mussel threatens Tahoe

Government resource managers have intensified their efforts this summer to prevent
non-native mussels from entering the lake. Beginning in 2008, boats trailered to Tahoe
have been required to undergo inspections for prolific quagga mussels, which have

caused vast damage in the Great Lakes, Lake Mead and other places.

But the discovery late last vear of another species, the golden mussel, in the Sacramento
River Delta has redoubled concern. The golden mussels, native to Asia, are even heartier

and more prolific than their quagga cousins.

The tiny creatures grow up to 2 inches in length, and have already proved their ability to
spread. They have been detected in Quail Lake in Los Angeles County. And inspectors at
Alpine Meadows found a single live golden mussel on the drive shaft of a boat bound for
Tahoe at the end of May.

Allowed to proliferate, the mussels will thoroughly encrust docks, boats and other hard

surfaces, requiring cleanups that easily run into millions of dollars.

Clean, drain, dry: Boat inspections ramp up

“These golden mussels are an extreme threat to Tahoe and other waters in this area,”
said Dennis Zabaglo, aquatic invasive species program manager for the Tahoe Regional

Planning Agency.



The agency oversees a program that inspects every boat that wants to launch in Lake
Tahoe. With the emergence of golden mussels last fall, inspectors now also

decontaminate the hulls, engines and bilges of all incoming watercraft.

Inspector Mia Pernas sprays 140-degree water on the hull of a boat bound for Lake Tahoe, part of a program to keep invasive
mussels out of the lake. (James Rainey / Los Angeles Times)



Boats previously launched in mussel-infested waters, such as Lake Mead or Lake Powell
along the Colorado River, will also have their ropes, buoys and life vests

decontaminated.

Luckily, the process is easy and nontoxic: a thorough flushing with hot water kills all the
invasive mussel species and their eggs. There is also a mantra among the boating
community in Tahoe and beyond: Clean, drain and dry. That process kills off the

unwanted invaders.

Boats that have been properly cleaned get a wire seal connecting their trailer and boat to
prove the vessel has not been launched in any other body of water. Without that seal,

boat ramp operators will not allow watercraft into Tahoe.

‘Nothing is prettier than Tahoe’

At three inspection stations near Lake Tahoe, most boat owners said they appreciate the

intense inspections and decontamination, which take from 20 minutes to an hour and

cost $145 to $175.

“It’s not like we’re tree huggers,” said Haley Finn, as her family’s sleek ski boat was
checked out Sunday at an inspection station in Alpine Meadows. “But we want them to

do what it takes to keep Tahoe clean and nice.”

Matt Bromage, a tech engineer from San Jose, felt the same way.

“I think what they are doing is great,” said Bromage, whose 27-foot sailboat, the Great

Escape, was getting the once-over. “I don’t know a lot of the specifics of the non-native



organisms. But I'm in favor of any actions that are trying to keep the lake and nature

beautiful.”

Finn, who builds custom homes with her husband, Corey, echoed a sentiment of many

passing the inspection.

“Nothing is prettier than Tahoe. I don’t care what anybody says. And we want to keep it
that way.”

ﬁ James Rainey

James Rainey has covered multiple presidential elections, the media and the
environment, mostly at the Los Angeles Times, which he first joined in 1984. He was

part of Times teams that won three Pulitzer Prizes.




P

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

6/27/2025 For more information contact:
Michele Mark Levine, Director/TSC
Phone: (312) 977-9700
Fax: (312) 977-4806
Email: mlevine@gfoa.org

(Chicago. lllinois}—Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has
awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Upper San Gabriel Valley
Municipal Water District for its annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2024,
The report has been judged by an impartial panel to meet the high standards of the program, which includes
demonstrating a constructive "spirit of full disclosure” to clearly communicate its financial story and motivate
potential users and user groups to read the report.

The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental accounting and
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its
management.

Giovernment Finance Officers Association (GFOA) advances excellence in government finance by providing besi
practices, professional development, resources, and practical research for more than 23,000 members and the
cammunities they serve.

203 NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 2700, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-1210



12
Engineer's Report

UPPER | RePORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
AUGUST 13, 2025

Reservoir Storage and Releases

]
AT WELL ELIVATION BeCLLTID 20 PRIT MO Trakd LAST MCITTH &

p— AR YT WATER RETILE 1.7 T WORE THAM LEST VAN
d F | ATCRASE (e daisd s RIFRCEENTE 84.000 &F] u
g . N
oy
1T
E - ‘éx
Z ., AN
=
o
= i} LN
s ™

188 |-

e

T i b e O et ) P 1 3571

UFPER BAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
FITTON ENGINERRS IN¢

oew L dwle e b

<2, ———

BALDWIN PARK KEY WELL
GROUNDWATER ELEVATION

Groundwater Elevation
July 2023

Groundwater | Difference from | Difference from
Elevation (A} | prormonth () | prios yeas (i)
July 26, 2024 2412
Jume 27, 2025 246.6
July 25, 2025 2489 2.3 1.7
Unireated Imported Water in Cyclic Storage Accounts
Produces Cychc Siorage 51,000 AF
MWD Cychic S4omge (For UDRDA Delivery) 49 000 AF
Oither Cyclic Storage 15,000 AF
F‘“’ 168,000 AF*

*Represents about 21 feet of groundwater elevation o the Key Well

USG-3
s Located in San Gabriel Canyon, just below Morris Dam, it represents

Upper District's primary point of delivery of untreated imported water for

groundwater replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley
* Typical delivery rate is about 190 cfs {or about 375 AF per day)

Imparted Deliveries through USG-3

20,000 17,452

E 15,000 12,600
£ 1,000
b
S 5,000
< 0 0

1]

June 2025 Anticipated July 2015

W Lpper Cisteict @ Three Valleys

7 i
o
J-Se—" -
——
14
5
Wi S0re3e Caputy
Caguwet Dw= 10,478 AF s
4% Catiw Dum 4,040 AF
Wcerm Dlart 28,798 A
Tots Giorags Capcaty  BI255 AF e
Comaned Minmem Fool 10,500 AF o
t tmbwd 3 Rpiefmid _i.nn-
K o
*| Compned Sioese sypl 1,171 AF £
|| hbot o - - Ly
=
kLo [} -
; b "
! e
i Lol = yaw i noinra
Reservoir Flow
A of: by 29, 2028
100
o
&0
F
g
a0
® = 27 15

) .
B

Sain G hriel Regervoir larris R

W infigw [chy) Dnarthores fefay

Kan Gabriel Can raading Crroinis

Imparted Deliveries to San Gabrial Canyon

Acra-feat (AF)

A0
200

] 4] i 0 0
o

lune 2025 Anticipated July 2025

m San Gabriel District @ Three Valleys/MWD @ Upper District



ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
AUGUST 13,2025

Revinfall
= Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative amount of rainfall in the San Gabriel Valley (percent of
average) y

20 T | az

14 e e x « 3 — e

AASFALL 15 /
2ol INCHES *

‘_ Lfm. AT
,// 2] 1/ |

e oot ot T, |

RAINFALL IN INCHES

RAINFALL IN INCHES

i Al Bsp  Det Wew Dt dan  Feb M Ape  May  Jun dul  Aug Sep Ot Nov DOec Jam Feb Mar Apr May Jum
END OF MONTH END OF MONTH
| ——02425 — 02528 —o— AVERAGE | [ ——03e25
— — SAM GARMIEL EURMICEFAL WATESN NETRKCT Lidl
CLLEE e R ] o ATHT R
s e —— ds ACCUMILATED RAIMFALL o | B Bt B By, ACTUMULA TED MARE ALL AT SAN GALIFILL DAM
IR AT PUDCINGETOME Dl {STATICH KO, W) IS | eemamemmaeem— PUASF ALL STATION MO 42501

Water Quality

* Water Systems are required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to collect water quality data from source wells and provide the
results to DDW Pursuant to Title 22 (Water quality data collected through Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster's Basinwide Groundwater
Quality Monitoring Program)

* During July 2025, 52 wells were sampled under Title 22
* During June 2025, 11 wells were sampled under Title 22
*= During June 2025, Stetson Engineers Inc. received no public notice of wells shut down due to contamination



248 £ Foothill Blvd.. Suite 200
Monrovia, CA, 71014 F: 626-443-2297 £ info@usgvmwd.org

UFFER SAN GASRIEL WALLEY M E M OR AN DU M

MUMICIFAL WATER DISTESCT

13.
GENERAL MANAGER'S
REPORT

General Manager's Monthly Report
August 13, 2025

Water Supply Update
Baldwin Park Key Well: 248.9 feet on 07/25/25 USG-3 deliveries YTD (07/31/25):
l\l\\ San Gabriel Canyon: 21,171 AF combined estimated 13,000 AF to MWD Cyclic
tora s of 07 /29725
g 24 Rainfall as of 07/31/25:

== san Gabriel Reservoir: inflow 28 cfs:

¢ 0.01" - Puddingstane Dam

release 28 cfs 0.00" - San Gabriel B
Morris Reservolr: inflow 27 cfs; release 25 cfs PG T ST IR L) Y,

MWD Water Supply Conditions as of July 21, 2025, are summarized as follows:

Reservoir Capacity Current Storage
San Luis 2.04 MAF 447, A6B TAF
Lake Oroville 3.42 MAF B84%., 2.87 MAF
D. Valley Lake 810 TAF 96%, 775 TAF
Lake Powell 24.3 MAF 31%, 7.60 MAF

Lake Mead 26.2 MAF 31%. B.O3 MAF
*Storage volumes are in units of Million Acre-Feet (MAF), or Thousand Acre-Feet [TAF)

IPE Drought Actions
WSCP status: Level 2, 20% conservation target, 3 day/week outdoor watering summer,
% 2 day/week outdoor watering in winter

Water Use Efficiency

~
ﬁ Residential Watersmart Rebates I i ) o
1@ since July 2025 - $34,410 =: Since July 2025- 313,420

Water Smart Home Kits
Homes Served This Month: 3

\

Page l1of 2

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Education and Outreach

o
/ Community Outreach A
This summer, Upper Water staff will be out at community events to promote water
conservation programs and share educational materials. In August, staff will be at the
following events, with more outreach planned at various locations throughout the season.
* Irwindale: August 7% and 14"
« Rosemead: August 8™ and 15"
+ South Bl Monte: August 14" and 28
\\ « Temple City; August 4™ and 13% /

Finance and Administration

Upper Water's annual comprehensive financial repaort for the fiscol year ended June 30, 2024 received the
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA). This is the 14" consecutive vear that Upper Water has
been recognized by the GFOA,.

¥TD Use of Funds as of 5/30/25 - 543.15M

Financial Highlights through 6/30/25
B WaterlUse ¥ Education and

H N

[ || » Treated water sales: 3,370AF Efficiency [1%),  Community Outreach

O001| » Untreated water sales: 29,620 AF e v (3%), $1.17

rj'ﬁ‘ .I + Recycled water sales: 2,250 AF 5 Administrat - w“s 'I'm" and
— « YTD net operafing revenues: $1.07M (%), 51.92 A v

B Stormwater
[<1%), $0.04

Page 2 of 2



14,
Metropolitan Report

Summary Report for
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Board Meeting
July 8, 2025

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

Approved amendments to the Metropolitan Administrative Code Division VI (Personnel
Matters) to create a Principal Assistant position to the Ethics Officer. (Agenda Item 7-1)

Awarded a $1,718,000 construction contract to Myers and Sons Construction, LLC to refurbish a
washwater reclamation plant basin at the Joseph Jensen Water Treatment Plant. (Agenda
Item 7-2)

Authorized a new on-call five-year professional services agreement with ProcureAmerica, LLC,
for a not-to-exceed total amount of $1.25 million for retail electric utility rate analysis and
reduction. (Agenda Item 7-4)

Authorized an increase of $700,000 in change order authority to an existing contract with Power
Engineering Construction Co. for urgent diving services at Lake Mathews. (Agenda Item 7-5)

Approved a Treated Water Cost Recovery Rate Structure to be included with the staff proposal
for the Fiscal Years 26/27 and 27/28 Biennial Budget and Calendar Years 27 and 28 Rates and
Charges. (Agenda Item 7-6)

Approved revisions to Metropolitan's Reserves Policy and directed staff to implement a 70%
exceedance level sales projections for the proposed Fiscal Years 26/27 and 27/28 Biennial
Budget, 80% for the FY's 28/29 and 29/30 Biennial Budget, and 80 % for subsequent budgets.
Also directed staff to provide the budget analysis for an 80% analysis for the FYs 26/27 and
27/28 Biennial Budgets. (Agenda Item 7-7)

Authorized the General Manager to execute a license agreement with the California Department
of Fish and Wildlife to allow the continuance of the Department’s Nutria Eradication Program
on Metropolitan’s Bay Delta Islands located in Contra Costa and San Joaquin Counties.
(Agenda Item 7-8)

Approved amendments to the Metropolitan Water District Administrative Code to conform to

current policy, law, and practice, and to make other minor, non-substantive changes. (Agenda
Item 7-9)

Authorized an increase in the maximum amount payable under contract with Thompson Coburn
LLP for legal advice on state and federal energy regulatory and contractual matters by $300,000
to a maximum amount payable of $600,000. (Agenda Item 7-10)



OTHER BOARD ITEMS - ACTION

Authorized an increase in maximum amount payable under contract for legal services with
Internet Law Center, Ltd. in the amount of $250,000 for a total amount not to exceed $500,000;
and authorized an increase in maximum amount payable under contract for legal services with
Kronenberger Rosenfeld, LLP in the amount of $250,000 for a total amount not to exceed
£500,000. (Agenda Item 8-1)

Authorized an amendment to an existing design-build agreement with J.F. Shea Construction
Inc. for design-build services to initiate Phase 2 of the Sepulveda Feeder Pump Stations project,
including an increase of $52.96 million for a new not-to-exceed amount of $103.36 million;
authorized an increase of $810,000 to an existing agreement with Carollo Engineers Inc, for a
new not-to-exceed amount of $3.3 million to serve as the owner’s advisor through the Phase 2
design-build agreement; and authorized an increase of $296,000 to an existing agreement with
Parametrix Inc. for a new not-to-exceed amount of $545,000 for cost estimating and scheduling
services through Phase 2. (Agenda Item 8-2)

Approved amendments to the Metropolitan Administrative Code Section 2416(f)(5) to update
procedures for addressing Equal Employment Opportunity allegations against members of the
Board and direct reports to the Board. (Agenda Item 8-3)

THIS INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED THE OFFICIAL MINUTES
OF THE MEETING.

All current month materials, and materials after July 1, 2021 are available on the public website
here: https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

This database contains archives from the year 1928 to June 30, 2021:
hittps://bda.mwdh2o.com/Pages/Default.aspx




16.
WATERMASTER
REPORT

Summary Report for the
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster
Regular Board Meeting
July 02, 2025

« The Board of Directors received and filed the Water Quality Management
Monitoring Program.

e The Board of Directors authorized the purchase of 5000 acre-feet of cyclic
storage water from USGVMWD for California American Water's individual
producer cyclic storage account.

UPPER lofl|Page
WATER

(=



ﬂfﬁ'ﬁlﬂ'i?"""m P: 626-443-2297 * infoBusgvmwd.org
MEMORANDUM
17.

AB 1234 Compliance Report

Directors’ Activity Report - (AB 1234)
In accordance with CA Govermment Code Section 53232.3 (d)

July 2025
Anthony R. Fellow, Division 1
Date Evant Description/Topics
July 2025 Mo reportable activity
Charles M. Trevifio, Division 2
Date Event Description/Topics

July 10-13, 2025 | Independent Cities Association| Natural Disasters are Here to Stay - Lessons We Can Learn From, The Ins and
Quts of Municipal Bonds - What Every Leader Should Know, Engaging Qur Youth
- 'What Cities are Doing to Get Young People Interested in Local Government,
The First Amendment - Tools to Help with Public Comment Disruptions, 24-
Hour City Hall? How Al Can Help Us Better Serve Our Constituents, Keep (and
Bring Back) Film Production to LA County

Edward Chavez, Division 3

Date Event Description/Topics

July 10-13, 2025 | Independent Cities Association| Natural Disasters are Here to Stay - Lessons We Can Learn From, The Ins and
Outs of Municipal Bonds - What Every Leader Should Know, Engaging Our Youth
- What Cities are Doing to Get Young People Interested in Local Government,
The First Amendment - Tools to Help with Public Comment Disruptions, 24-

Hour City Hall? How Al Can Help Us Better Serve Our Constituents, Keep (and
Bring Back) Film Production to LA County

Katarina Garcia, Division 4

Date Event Description/Topics
July 2025 Mo reportable activity

Jennifer Santana, Division 5

Date Event Description/Topics
July 2025 Mo reportable activity

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



